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Bangladesh Development Bank Limited
Profit and Loss Account

l'or the year ended 3 I Deccmber 2O I I

20I I
Talia

\olcs

Interesl income
Interest paid on deposit. borrou'ing. etc

Net Interest Income
In\€stmcDt income
('ommission, cxchituge and brokcrage
()ther opcrirting inconte

Tota] operating, lncome (A)

Operating Bxpenses
S;rllrics and allou'anccs
Rent. lirxcs. insurance. lighting. ctc.

[,cgal cxpenses
Postagc. telegram. telcphotte and stanps
Statiolrcr!', printing,, advertisement. etc.

l\,lanaging Dircctor/('hieI Iixt'cutiVc's remuncration
Dircctor lees
.,\uditors'fces
l)epreciirtion and repair ol Bank's assels

Chargts on loan losst's

Other expendilure

Total operating Expenses (B)

Profit/(Loss) before Provision (C)=(A-B)
I'royision for loans ittrd ad\'ances

l)rovisioD for diminution irl va]uc ol invcstmctlt
Other provisi(nr

Total Provisions (D)

Total Profft/(Loss) before taxation (C-D)

Provision for Taxation
ProvisioD lbr Currcnl Incolne Tilx
l'rovision for l)t'ferecl'Iax

Net Profit/(l,oss) alter taxation
Appropriations:
Statulory Rescn'e
(ieneral Rescrve
Building, Fund
l)ividend to (k)\'ernmL'nt

Retaincd Surplus

703,r98,171 l O37,ri93,li+6
I .599.11t8.280 1,722.521.!a29

77,775,JOl
738.09 2.9+6
861 1J1 82.1,788,19O

2.400.(xx)

2,400,ooo

86r,O95,33+ 822,3nE, ]90

11o.000.(x)t)
17,9)7,864

175.O83.95 177 .937,1t64

6 ol J r-7 6++,.150,526

1S

I9

ls

t9

io

7.206.790.872
(3r1.(X)1.006)

It95,7119,806

161.7-17.060
19.l47,.18,+

ltl.ll1.9 lt)

2010
Taka

799.1J,11..187
(l I 5.11 5. lO.1)

6 8:1, (r 2 7,9 tt 3

837,929.718
28,583,801

171. t80.12 5

l{)
l1
))

li
l+
-2i
l6
)7

it

I 7.t.11 9.(X)0
J60.O00,(x)0
I (X).(XX).(XX)

5().(X)0.(XX)
1.79 2.17 7

16.1,478.000
326.623.77t3
I (X).000.o00

50,000.000
l.l4ri.748

686.O11.i77 611,150,526

liarning Per Share (EPS) ll 17.15 16'll
These [inancial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notcs I to 33 (a)

sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
Director Director Managing Director Chairman

sdi - sdi-
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co. ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

i-14.O11.1q1
27 .9 7 6.661)

9. tott,2 81
;,+n1.791

15.965.452
).7 t).571
I, ] 84.4(X)

I8.+. 5{ X )

45.97J.O97

84.897.9\\2

170.o00.000
5,O ti 3.9 5 7
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Bangladesh Development Bank Limited
Cash [-lolv Statement

For the year ended 3 I Deccmbcr 20I I

Note

A.Cash Flow from Operatin8 Activities
Interest received
Interest paid

Dividend received

Fees and commission received
Recovery of Loans previousl!' written-off
Salary ancl allowances paid
Other expenditure'
Income tax paid
Reccipt lrom other operating activities
Operating Profit before Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities
Changes in Current assets & Liabilities
Net increasc in sccurity trading
(Incrcase)/Decrease in loans & advances
(Increase)/Decreasc in othcr asscts
Incrcase/ (lJccrcase ) in dcposits liom customcrs & others
Incr(.ase rl )ecreasct in liirbililies a( prolisiolts
Cash Received from Operating Assets and Liabilities
Net cash flow from operating activities
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale/l.iquidation of securities
Purchase oI securitics
Disposal/nd justment of fixed asscts

Acquisition of fixcd assets

Net cash used in investing activitics
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Decrease in long lerm borrowing
Diyidend to the Covernmc,nt
Net cash used in financing activitics

D. Net increase in cash and cash equivalent (A+B+C)
E. Effects of chanfies in exchange rate
l'. Opening Cash & cash equivalent
G. Closing Cash & Cash equivalent (.)

(') Cash and cash equivalents : 32
Cash in hand
Balance with Bangladcsh llauk
Cash with other bilnks
I{oncy at call and short notice

sd/-
Director

sd/-
Director

2(]lt
Taka

20lo
Taka

7.254,208.143
(311,O01.O06)

767.285.742
79,347.484

166,449.O82
(546.723,864)
(t67.778,677\
(150.56s,98 s)

751,224.619
576,4,rs,53 8

153.0.13.911n
(140.07t.111)
t166.516.71 l)
1.,152,752.591
(1.18.867.710)

r,o50,3r9,023

815,1 19.3 2 5

(115.215,3Oi1)
147.336.328
28.583.80l
57.387.141

(7 37,O7t.t39).
( 142.048.02 7)

(83,7i18.710)
83.8 76.0s8

51,279,77a

67 s.317.352
359,583.258
(28.252.781)

1,828,492.741
140.360.013

2,975,500,s83
1.626.7.o+-561 1.o59.376.6{r

64. i03,651
(1,.296.751.2 60)

45r.297
i27.7 77.6101

(1,2s3,773,9s2\

496.734.356
(588.453.88 7)

80.82 2
(r6,193.671)

(r08,432,380)

(5s1.665.i41)
50.o00.000

601,665 r4l

5,200,922,680

(551.665.1111)
(10,00o,o00)

561,665 lill

5 ,.12:t,9 {6,9 8:t

26,529,522
33 5,210.408

4.609.110.520
230.O72.23t

27.355.O70.
277.837.999

4,819.6tt1.684
30,0.o7 2,231

s,200,922,6A() 5,424,946,9a1

These fin.ncial statements should be read in coniunction n',ith the annexed notes I to 33 (a)

sd/-
Managing Director

sd/-
Chairman

at

{228.674,s32).
4,650,228

5,424.946.984

2.389.279.720
5 20.543

3.O35.t47.327

r00
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Bangladesh Development Bank Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 3 I December 2Ol I
Background and Activities
Establishment and Status of the Bank

Banglaclcsh l)cvek)pmcnt llanli Limited ("lll)BL or the "llanli ) was incorporated under the

Companics ACt. 1994 ttn l6 November l(X)9 to acquire tlnd take-over. as going concern. the

undertakings anti busilesscs ol stalutory bodies ol Bunglatlcsh Shilpa Bank (llSB) and llangladcsh

Shilpa Rin Sangsrha (BSRS I constittrtcd rcspectir,'ell under thc Bartgladesh Shilpa Bank Order. l9 72
(t'resident Order \o.ll9 of l97l) and l3angladesh Shitpa Rin Sangstha Order. 1972 (President

Order No.l2lJ ot 1972) with all of thoir asscts. benelits, rights. powers, authorities, privileges,

liabilities. borrorrr'irrgs and obligatioDs and t() ctrrrl' on \,!'ith lhc same business. Two vcndors

agrcemell rvas excclrted hetwecn the (iovernmcnt ot thc l'eople's Republic of l]angladesh and

Bangladcsh l)cvel()pment Bitnk Liulited on J I lleccrnbcr -Z(X)9 irt this regard.

The rcgistered ollce ol the llank is krcatcd at li Rajrrk AYenue. \lotiihcel. l)haka-1o00.

BDBL r-stablished a securitv c()tltparl! narned BDIIL Securities Limited. a fully owned subsidiary

cornpany which was incorp(,rirt(.d otr 2 3 Ma1" 201 L with the Registrar ol Joint stock Cornpanies &

I.'irnis r,r,ith paid rrp capital ol l k. lo0.o0 urillion. 'f hc cornpan!' is a tnember of l)haka Stock

l.)xchangc Lrd. (l)SE) and t hittagong Stock tixchange Ltd. antl obtaincd Stock Broker and Stock

l)ealer Liccnsc oI I)SEon 1 S.O l.l0l -1.

L lg ll t irill, J ll:Pl'i : li I 1

l.O2 Principal Activities
Bangladesh l)cvek)prlcnt llank Limitcd extcnds financial itssistance hoth in local and lbreign

currencies for settirlg up new in.lustries:urd provides all hinds ol comtnercial banking scrviccs to its

cuslomer through its branches in tlangladesh. 'l'he BI)BL inheritetl tnembership r-rf Dhaka Stock

lixclrtrnge [-irnited antl Chittagong, Stock lixehangc Lirnited, acts as stock dcaler and operate two

brokerage h6uses.'lhc BDBL is now tnaltaging a close-t'nd Ndutual Fund with paid up capital of 'fk.

t.(X) crore.

2.O0 Significant Accounting Policies

2.Ol Basis of Presentation of Financial Statements

'Ihe linancial statemcltts arc preparctl on rr goitrg cttncern basis under the historicalcost convention.

cxccpt revaluation o[ hxecl asscts. and irr accordance vr'ith the First Schcdule (Scction ]8) ol the

lSanking Cornpalies Act. I 99 I . Ban king Regulation and Policy Dcpartmcnt Llircular No. I 4 of 2 5

Juue 2(X)l and 
.l 

5 of 9 Norrmbcr f o()9. othtr Bangladesh llank circulars. Bangladesh Accounting
Staldards lllAS) and Bangladesh []irralcial lLeporting Statrdartls lllF'RS) to the extent that those

UAS antl BIiRS tlo not contradict with lhc mandatory compliance ol thc Bangladesh Banhs

requireurent. Whcrever appropriatc. such prirlciplcs are expl:rined in succeeding notes.

2.O2 Consolidation of Accounts

A separate set ol rccords lirr consolidating tlrc statements oI aflairs antl income and cxpenditure
statclnents ol thc br;rnches are nraintained trt the hcad ollice o[ the Bank bascd on which these

tintrncial stalrments hirve hcen preparetl.

2.O3 tlse of estimates and ludgements
2.O3.Ol Fixed Assets and Depreciation

Fixed assets. except land and prernises (huildings) are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation as

per I3AS- 16. Lantl :rnd prerniscs (buildings) are shovr'n at revalued amount.

. Depreciation is charged gn tixed assets othcr than rnotor vehicles & c:omputer on reducing balance
method. Depreciation on motor vehicles & computer is charged on straight-line method. The relevant
rates lor depreciation are as follows:

BDBL

tl
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Assets
Building/Premises

Rates
2.5%

Furniture & Fixtures 10.00/o
Electric/Gas Installation 20.0%
Typewriters. Ceiling Fans. Office Equipment
(including Computer) & SBBL Gun

20.0o/.

Motor Cars, other Vehicles 2 0.o%

D rtr It Ai,tiluAt REP0RT 2011

Depreciation at the applicable rates is ch
from the month of their acquisirion.

arged proportionately on additions made during the year

Upon disposal of items of fixed assets the net book values are eliminated lrom the accounts and the
resulting gains or losses. if an,v. are transferrcd to profit and Loss Account.
Repairs and maintenance costs of fixed assets are charged to Profit and Loss Account when incurred.

2.O4 Investments
i. InYestmentsin quoted shares are stated at lower of cost and market price. Market value of shares

is considered on aggregate portfolio basis at the year-end. Cost price being lower than market
value. investmenl in shares is stated at cost price.

ii. Investment in debenture is stated at cost less redemption.
iii. Interest income on investment is recognized on accrual basis. Capital gain on disposal o{

investments is recognized as investment income when it is realized.
iv Provision for investment in unquoted shares is made r,r,hen there is an objectirr evidence of

impairment (i.e. net assets below equity).
n Provision for in\€stment in quoted shares is done on the basis oI the shortfall of the market price

and cost price for the traded issues. But. in case of any suspended shares provisions made for the
entire cost price.

vi. Dividend income is recognized on cash basis in the 1,ear in which it is received.
vii. Bonus shares received are accounted lbr at nil value.
viii. Profit/ Loss on sale o[ investments are accounted for by deducting the average cost of investments

from selling price thereof.

2.O5 Loans and Advances
i. Loans and advances have been stated at gross value as per requirement of the central bank.
ii. Interest on unclassilied loans and advance are calculated on a daily product basis but charged and

accounted for on quarterly basis and in some cases on yearly basis.
iii. No interest is charged on loan classified as bad and loss.
iv. Interest is charged on classified loans and advances other than bad and loss as per BCD Circular #

34 of 1989, BCD circular # 20 ol 1991. BCD circular # 72 of 1995, BRpD circular # 16 of
19 9 8 and BRPD Circular # 9 of 2001 and such interest is not included in income and credited to
interest suspense account.

v Interest and penal interest. if any, calculated on classified Ioans and advances is taken as income in
the year of receipt of such interest from the defaulting borrowers.

vi. Provision for loans and advances are made on the basis of information furnished bv the branches
and of instructions contained in Bangladesh Bank BCD Circular # 12 dated 4 Seitember 199 5,
BRPD circular # 16 dated 6 December 1998. BRPD circular # 9 dated 14 May 2001, BRpD
Circular # 02 dated 15 February 200 5, BRPD Circular # 9 of August 2005, BRPIj Circular # 17
dated 6 December 2005. BRPD Circular # 5 dated 5 fune 2006. BRPD Circutar # 08 dated 07
August 2007 and BRPD Circular # 05 dated 5 April 2008. stating the following rates:
General provision on unclassified loans and advance lolit
General provision on unclassified Consumer loans 5"/.
Provision on Special [dentioned Accounts 5yn

Provision on substandard loans and advances 2O.1,

Hoda lhsi Chorvdhury & Co.
Chartered Accountants

ACNABIN
Chartared Accountants

.at
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Provlsion on doubtful loans and advances 5Oo/n

Provision on bad/loss loans and advances 1o0ol'

vii. Loans antl advances are written-off as per BRPD Circular # 2 dated 13Ianuary,2003.

2.O6 Rental Income

Rental income is accounted Ior on accrual basis.

2.O7 Commission on Letters of Credit and Letters of Guarantee

Commission charged to customers on letters of credit and letters of guarantee are credited to

income at the timc of effecting the transactions.

2.O8 Cash Flow Statement

Cash llow staternent has been prcparcd in accordance with the Bangladcsh accounting standard-7
,.Cash Flow Statement" undeith; direct method as rccommended in BRPD circular no- l 4 on 2 5

June. 2003 issued by the Banking Regulation and I'olicy Department of Bangladesh Bank.

2.O9 Off-Balance Sheet Items

As per the Banglailesh Bank (luiclelines Oll'-balance sheet items have been disclosed undcr

coniingcnt liabiliiies and other commitments. The Bank has maintained general provision (r) 1'X,

againsi ott'-Uatance sheet exposures (1,/C and (luarantee) as per BRPD Circular #10. dated

Seplember I lJ, 2007.

2.1O Statement of Changes in Equity

statement ol changes in Iiquity is prepared principally in accordance with BAS-1 "Presentation

ol Financial Statenrent-s" and undei rhi guidelines of Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No 14 dated

2 5, June 2003.

2.1I LiquidityStatement
Thc liquidity statement has been preparcil in acrcordance with the rcmaining maturity grouping of

the value of the assets and liabilities as on the rcporting date'

i. Balance r.r,ith other banks and tinancial institutions. mouey at call short notice etc. are on the
basis of thcir maturitY term.

ii. lnvestments are on the basis oI thcir respectivc maturity

iii. Loans and advances are on thc basis of their repaytnent schedule'

iv. property, plant and equipment (lined irssets) are on thc basis of their uselul lives.

v. Other assets are on the basis of thcir realization / alnortization'

vi. Borrowing liom Government and other agencies. ctc. as per their maturity'

vii. l)eposits and other accounts are on the basis of their maturity and payment'

viii. Provisions apd other liabilities are on thc basis ol thc'ir payment/adjustment schedule.

2.12 Retirement Benefit Scheme

The Bank is continuing lolklting retiremcnt benefit schernes as applicable for the employees o{

erstnhile tsangladesh Shilpa Bank and llanglatlesh Slrilpa Rin Sangstha:

i. Gratuity antl CPF Scheme:

(a) Contribr'rtory Provident Fund

(b) GratuitY Scheme

ii. GPF and Pension & l)eath cum Retirement llenclit Schcmc:

(a) General Provident Fund ((lPF)

(b) Pension & Deatll cum Retiremcnt Bcttefit Scheme:

Contribution to the above retirement schemes is madc by the Banli as per rules and rt'gulations of the

respective schemes. These schernes are managed and administcrtl bv separirlc trust formed for that
purpose.

ar
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2.13

2.71

2.tJ

2.16

Statutory Reserve

The Bank C'ompanies Act. 1991 requires the Bank to transfer liom its current year's profit before
tax to reserve until such reservc togcther with share premium account equals toits paid up capital.
Accordingly 2Og, of the current years profit before tax (PBT) has been transferred io thi.."r"iu".
Provision for Taxation

Provision lbr current income tax h.s bcen made (r! 42.50,x, as prescribed in the Finance Act,20l t
on irccounting profit made by the l3ank allcr consiclering some ol the add hacks to income and
disallowances of expcnditure as per income tax laws.

Deposits and Other Accounts

Deposits and other accounts includes bills payable which have bcen analyzed in terms of the
maturity grouping showing separately as other deposits and intcr_banh ticposits.

Reconciliation Position

NosrRo A/c.: Therc are eight NosrRo accounts being maintained with Foreign Banks and
all those :rccounts are reconciled at year cnd. There is no outstanding entry for iorc than one
month.

Inter llranch Transactions:

Transactions among twenty branches are routcd through head officc. The position oI inler
branch outstanding entries as on December, 201 1 is as under:

it

lr

Arnounl in'OOO'Tk.

[,ess than J months 1)7 )1107 7 601 2_to14L)
l.css thirn 6 ntonths 210 IJ402 5.1 104 )7 5572
Less than 9 months t9 570l0 ll 69
'lirtirl 676 I l3lj68l (I ) I 9 tri5790

106

2.17 Core Risk Management

ll'he risk of lhc Bank is dcfined as the possibility of krsscs. financial or othcrwise arising from its
operation.'l'hc overall risk management aspects of thc Banh covcrs 6 (six) core risk arels of
banking i.e. Credit Risk NlallagenlL'nt, I,'oreign Exchange'Risk N,{anagement, Assct Liability Risk
['Ianagclnent. i\'{onc1, Laundering Risk lvlanagement, Internal Control and compliance Risk
Management and [nformaiion 'l]chnologl, Risk Management. The primc objective of the, Risk
Nlanagcment is to well-calculate business risks rnhile saleguarding the lSank's capital. its Iinancial
resources and prrlfitability from various risks. 'fhe Bank has clesignetl and implemented a
framewttrk of controls k) idcntily, monitor and manage these risks. nhich are suntmarized as
lbllon s:

a. Credit Risk Managemcnt

Credit risk is the risl< that the countcrparty to a Iinancial institution lails to mcet its obligation
ancl cause to incur a financial loss. Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of
counter parties are engaged in similar business activities or activities in the same
geographical region or have similar economic features that would cause their ability to meet
contractuitl obligations to be similarly alfected b1, changes in economic. political or other
conditions. Credit risk in the Bank's Portfolio is monitored. reviewed and analyzetl by the
Credit Risk Management Department (CRN4D). CRMD determines the quality of the credit
portfolio and assists in minimizing potential losses.

at
BDAL
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b. Asset Liability Risk Management

The asset liability risk is managed by the Asset Liability committee ('ALClo") of the Bank. The

Asset Liability Committee monlhly prepares ALCO paper as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank.

Maturity gap of assets and liabilities and interest rate movement are strongly monitored. As a

result the Bint< is always maintaining optimum liquidity with required regulatory compliance.

c. Foreign Exchange Risk Management

F'oreign Exchange Risk is dc6.ned as the possibility ol losses due ttt change in exchange ratcs

u..oidi.rg to market forccs. The F'oreign Exchangc Risli of the llank is minimal as all the

transactions arc ctrricd out on behtrlf of thc customcrs against uttdcrlying Foreign Exchange

transitions. Trcasur-v I)ivision indepcndently conducts thc transactions and thc Back Olfice of
Treasury is rcsponsible lor verilication ol thc dcals and passing of their entries in the books tlf
account. AII lbieign exchaltge transactions are rcvalucd at N,Iark{o NIarkel rate as tletermined
by thc Bangladesh Bank at the rnonth-end. AII Nostro accounts are reconciled on monthly basis

and outstanding entries beyond 30 days arc revicwed by the N{anagemcnt for thcir scttlement.

d. Money Laundering Risk Management

Nloney laundering risk is tlefined as the loss of reputatiur and expenses incurred as penaltl'lbr
being negligent in prevention of money launtlering. !'or mitigating the rish thc Banh has

tlesiglatcd Chief Compliance Officer at Head Oflice and Compliance Officer at l]ranches, who
independently review the tr.tnsactions o[ the accounts to vcrily suspicious transactions.

l\,[anua]s for I)reventi(x1 o[ [,loney l,aundering have been cstablished and uniform Know Your

Custorner (KYC) and Transaction Profile (TP) has been introduct'd. 'fraining has been

continuously given to all the category oI Executives and Officers for devekrping awareness and

skill lbr identifying suspicious transactions and other MoIrey l,aundering related activities.

e. lnternal Control and Compliance Risk

Operati<nal loss may arisc tiom errors and liaud duc to regulatory failurc of Internal Contr(,
and tlompliance. .[4anagcment through Intcrnal Control and Compliance Division controls
procedures of the'Bank. Internal Control and Cornpliance I)ivision undert:rkes periodical and

special audit of the branches and departmcnts at Head OtEcc for review o[ thc operation and

compliance of lhe statutory requiremcnt. The Audit Committec of the lloard subsequently
revieu,s the rcport of the internal Contrtll and Compliancc Divisiotr.

f. Information & Communication Technology Risk

Information tcchnology has improved over thc years and the llanl( is gradually becoming
dependent on its use lbr pcrforming our most ol the activities. Inlbrmation & Communicalion
Technokrgl, (lCT) encompasscs all ficlds ol data/inlormation processing. transmission and
communications by means of computers and tclecommunication techniques.

L'or smooth operation of the Bank's activitics with desirable efficiency. a network-bascd
computerized system is established in the Bank. A reliablc courputer-based inlirrmation system

is essential lor eflicient managcmenl and operation of all the areas of the organization and the
Bank is moving towards that direction.

In order to govern and control the IC'f arcas. covcring the lttnctions ol illl the llepartnlenls in the
I{ead Ollicc and the llranches & Zones located in dilTercnt. l)istricts of Bangladesh. the Bank
follow the Guidelines of the Bangladesh Bank. These policics are strictly folkrwed at each level in
the Bank.

Risk management is an important busincss disciplinc that an org,anization should embrace to

minimizs thc effects of risks on its returns and capitals. IC'l' Departntent looks after all the affairs
relatt'd to computer. printer. tlPS. l,AN. WAN. So[tware, Hardwarc and I f-based technologies as

n ell as their propcr maintenance under certain prelixed criteria. Central & Ilackup Server room
har,c a glass enclosure with lock and key with a responsible person of the ICT Department /
Branch Oftice. Physical access is restricted. Sen er rooms are air-conditioned and dust proof

.tlninterruptiblc Power Supply (UPS) is used to ensurc the power lirr the servers. CCTV camera is

also used to monitor physical security. Servers and \vorkstations are password protected.

at
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Database and software's is highly protected by multilevel passwords. The entire password is
preserved securely Besides, all the file and folders are protected from virus by using updates
antivirus software. The sensitive information is kept in the restricted area in the networking
environment.

2.18 Implementation of Basel-II

Calculation of MCR

Bangladesh l)evelopment Banh Limited is regularly reporting The Risk l3aserl Capital Adequacy
under Basel-ll. The Bank is compll,ing the minimum capital requirenent under trlaster Circuiar of
Capital Adequacy issued and amended from time to time by the Central Bank_

Implementation of ICAAP

The Board approved the l)roctss l)ocument ancl 'supervisory Review process ,[.eam. oI the l]ank to
establish the'Internal Capital Adequact, Assessment process (ICr\Ap). BDBL has already prepared
and submitted Supen isorv Revien,Process Documcnts to thc l3angladesh Bank on the basis of
audited accounts as on 1 1 .12.201 0.

Strcss Testing

The Bank is periodically reporting "stress Testing Rcport" before Bangladesh llank. In [act, Stress
'l'esting is a simulatittn technique being used on asset and liability portlolios to determine thcir
sensitivity to dift'crent financial siluations. l'he stress testing rcport of llDBl, on the basis of financial
statement as on I1.12.20I 1 tlcpicts very strong position of the bank's capability to absorb any sort
of shock relating to Capital Atlequaclr

Market Discipline

Market disciplinc is a market based promotion oI the transparency and disclosure o[ lhe risks
associated with the business or entity. llDBL has already complied with thc requirement of 'l\{arket
Disciplinc' under Basel-ll Capital Adequacr'. 'l'he aim ol the market discipline is to inform all
conccrned Iikc dcpositors. creditors. shareholdc'rs. (lovernment, Central Bank antl the others about
the or,,erall risk profilc and risk mitigating position ol the bank.

2.19 General

i. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest taka.

ii. The previous year's figure have been rearr:urged, where nccessary. to conform to the
presentation of I lDecember. 201 L

2.2OAudit Committce

2.20.1 Member

An audit committee has been reconstituted by the Board of Directors ol the Bank in its 44th meeting
held on S0 June, 2Ol l. The member of the Audit Committee as on I1 December 201 1 is as under:

1 Ilrol Santi Narar.an (lhosh B.Com (Hons.)
trf.Con in i\ccounting, [,lBA

llircctor Convencr

l l![r. I)cwan Nurul Islam \'lBi\, f ('A l)irec1(rr Mcrnbcr
.\Ir,\nralcrdu Nlukherice trlSc. in \larillc Scicltcc Director \.lcmbcr

+ 1\{r Niaz Rahinr \ IB, \, LI.I] Ilirector \lcrnbcr
5 Selima Ahmad B. Com (hons.)

NI. Com in N4:rnagement

I)irector Membr-'r

.aL
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2.20.2 Activities

, ,I

The committee reviews the policy and planning executed by the Board of Directors for smooth

operation o[ the bank. Thc committee aiknowledges their rcsponsibility for the system of internal

controls, effectiveness and suitable monitoring procedures. proper accounting policies'

compliance with the regulations, computerization system' management information system'

different risk management of the bank, etc. The committcc also ensures the implementation of

lnternational Accounting stanclards (lAS) and lnternational Irinaucial Reporting Standards

iien.sr u, adopted in Bangladesh as BAS and BFRS and other applicable laws at the time of

f."pn.uti,ro ui the annualhnanci:rl statements. The committee meets with the external auditors
'o.ri,op ,"unog"*ent of rhe bank at the time of reviewing the annual linancial statements. The

.o--it." alsir reports to the Board ol Directors on the fintlings detcctetl by thc Intcrnal Audit

Division, External Auditors and Bangladesh Banli Inspection Team on a regular basis'

During the year 2()11 the commiltee condr.rcted 5 (li\,e) mcetings in which among others' the

[ollovving issucs were dist ussed:

-Recovery and adiustment from writtcn-o[l proiccts

.SecuredoverdraftLoansagainstlrDR.SavingsScherneandlBCt]nitCertilicate

-Approval of Audited Accounts of BI)BL tbr the year 2011

-lmplementa tion position of lludget-201 0 of the Bank

-Budger20 I 2 and Reviscd Budgct-201 I of the Bank

-Quarterll, income-expenditure position lor the quarter ended on 31 N{arch' 2011

- N{onthly income-expenditure position for the month ended on 30 April' 201 1

-Investment of fund in private financial institutions

-Internal Audit Report of the Bank for the period January-March' 20I J'

-Internal Autlit Report of the Bank Ior the pcriod April-Junc' 2O11

-Site selection for opening 1 5 new branches of the Bank'

Board of Directors

Name of the Directors and the entities in which they have interest as on I I December 2011 is as

undcr:

a:
2.22 Related PartY Transaction

All the directors oI the Bank are appointed by the (iovernment of Bangladesh. There was.no related

party transaction oi the directors and they have no loan labiality with the Bank during the year.

Naure ol the lirms/comPanies

in which intcrcst as Proprictor.
partnet director. managing

nt. guarantor. emplol,ec. etca!,c

\ arrcSI

No

'I'reasurcr, Batrgl adesh

o ur11 l]ri\,ersi1 Gazi
Directorl l)rol Santi Naravan Ghosh

\lana mellt Linitcd
Vi.e Chairman. National 1\ssetsl)ireclorN,lr. l)cwan Nurul Islalll

(lrou Direck)r. RahilnAlrooz (Bl) I Lkl
Director.l)CClI)ircctorN,lr. Niaz Ralrirn

l)irector+ N,h Amaleudu NIU

Director\fr \ltl. lsha uc Ilhui illl
rector6 rn Sirld. Khalil I

I)irecl(n-Selima Ahnad vice Chairman. Nitol Nil Crou

l)irectoILrn)Krishibid Moshiur Rahman (llumll
Director. ICB\l iDirectori[)lan\Ir. Nlil. F9

Bangladesh Der,elopment llank l,imitcdManaging
Direct0r

I0 l)r l\,1d. Zillur Rahman
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3

2lllt
Tali.a

36 | ,7 39,930

20l o
Taka

Cash
Cash in Hand (Including fiC)
Local currencv
lirreign currency
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and Sonali Bank Ltrl. (Note: j.l)

Balance with Bangladesh Rank & Sonali Rank Lrd.
l,ocal currencr. - Ilaugladesh Bank
Local Currency - Sonali llank Ltd.
Iroreign currcncy-llangladesh Ilank

)6.529.522

3I5.210.4011

27.r;5.O70

)77.8)7.999
3. t

3.2. t

+.1

+.t.l

219.77 L2t9
6.962,7 65

21.104.01t
l I5,21 27 7 .8r7. 991.2. Cash Rcserve Requirements (CRR)

6% of average demand and time liabilities
licquired rcserve
,,\L-tual reserve held t|ith llangladcsh llank
llxcess reserr,t,

241.92).OOO
297.187.JOO
5 5.25 5.300

190.7+6.0(X)
-u58.012.0(x)
67.266.Ol]0('ash Rcscrlc Re,qrrirenrcnts {CRR} has beetr calculat.d(-orJ]p Dier \il 1t,,, I a rl .uhi(,que I ltt D ( irculitr H I

llR PD ( ir. ulrrr \,'. ll Llarr.J \,,ri.rrrbr.r 6. )r )ll l. ltR pD (
(l,rle(1 l-i la llar] -,(lOqN \lPl),ir\,rrlitr, I)-1. Dirl(,dtrl

accordaD.e $'ith the Secttnr l l ol tlte llankqi: llRPl)( irfrrlirrf ll.dirl(,d _liIScp. Iv9g,
I i \( \ eD)hcr ft Jt);. ir d BR I'Lt CirL.tJar # { } I

and nraintained in
I datcd 24 \,1a1 19
ircular#lLdalcd
Deccrnber -2010.

+

Statutory liquidity ratio (Sl,R)
Illis I' llol anplicubl( lur llanul,rde.h Lefeloprnert Bark Lld.. rin(c hoth Ilrrngl.rdesh Slrilpa llank anrl Banglutlcsh SltilpaIi rrr Slrrpsrh;r vtcrc o.L.mnrcd-ii.nr rt)irinlui,,i"g .st.R ,.i,[, [ii,ii.iii ,,i'i:ir,r'iii",..., r,t .",i,_.
Balance $ith Othcr Banks & Iinancial lnslilutions
ln Bangladesh
( )utsidc BanSladL,sh

ln Bangladesh
Current & Othcr Account:
CurreDl account
Short'lcrm I)eposil
Tcrm Deposit
li,rm Dcposii -Depreciation l'und
Tcrm Dcposit -Building Fund
'lt'rm Dcposit -Loan Redenlption lruDd

4.i77.241 .OO3
1t.869.517

,1.u07.I70.1-tl
12.i1t.;61

8l.i)t6.632
lo,1 5 1.9 70

,.606.654,146
1 10.799.0 5 5
65.000.000

661.59 t'.OOO

1,577.211.O03 1,407,170,t2'

(N(rte: +.I )
(\oter +.2 )

+.609. t I O.;2o il,8I 9.68 l.6lt+

(Note: {. L I
(Note: +,1 .2
(Notc: 4.1,3
(Note: {.1..1

+i.llo 1.4-17
5l.t t6.295

J.876.75-1.l+6
112.799.05;
65.(X)0.000

6 I t.69 7.01)0

Term Dcposit
Janata llark Ltd.
Sonali BanI< Ltd.
National Bank of Pakistan
AB Bank Ltd.
llnited Commercial Bank l,td.
ICB Isiami Bank Ltd.
NationalCredit and Commerce llank Ltd,
National Bank Ltd.
IftC Bank Ltd.
Al-Arafa lslaDi Bank Ltd.
Prime Uank Ltd.
Social lslami llank Lld
Mercartile BaDk Ltcl.
Standard Bank I.ld
IIXINI Bar* Lrd.
Bangladesh Commerce Bank Ltd.
First Securitv llark Ltd.
Shahialal Islami Bank ltd.
]amuna Bank l,td.
Investmenl t'orpnratron ol Baneladeslr
MutualTrust Benk Ltd.
One Bank Ltd.
Prime Finance & Invcstment Ltd.
l\lidas Financins Lrd.
II)IC Ltd.
LankaBangla Finauce Ltd.
Peoples [,eating and Einance
Uttara Finance and Investment Ltd.
Premier UanI l,td.

J8( ).000.o00

20,000,000
50.000.o00

120,000.(D0
I 1.654.146
6;.000.(Do
20.000.000
30.000.000
50,ooo,(xx)

100,000.(x)0
I 10.(xx).00{)

;0.0(x).000
_10.000.000

I10.0(n).00o
I -11).0( x).tx)o
lo.{nx).00{)

I00.0{x).000
70.(x)o.oo0

l_20.000.{xx)
50,(xx),(xx)

100.0(-xl.( x)0
90,000.0u)
50.000,000
10.000.(xx)

l. t0tt,o00,(x)0
1.110.O00.(xl0

70.000.(xx)
50,o00,(x)0
i0.000.(xx)
;o,000,(xx)
;o.{x)0.(x)0
;0.(xn.(x)0
50,000.(x)0

9; rJ.(X )O.000

.at
110

3,6O6.65il.345 ,,476.751.316

BOBL

305,193,069

I t98.6t9.2io l

I t z.tz t.ozt 
I

| 24.4(17.517 
|

I 0O,{ x )t).O( }(,
I0.tx)o rl{x1
40,(x)0.000 I

1.-16U.(x )u.0u(,
]4O.trOU.0rn) I

13.7 a4.146 I

-21t.0(x).000 
i

I



F] [I II ANNUAL RIPORI 2011

tl. t.2 Term Deposit -Depreciation Fund

National Crcdit and Conrmcrcc' Bank Ltd.

Investlnent Corporation of Banglaclesll
Al-r\ra[a lslami Bank Ltd.
l'rincipal Br nch, Ilangladesh Del'clopmel)t Ba[k Ll(l

!1.1.3 'Ierm Deposit -Building Fund

l[\,estnrenl Corporatiotr oi Bauglatlesll
Sr)rali lJank Ltd.

t.l.+ Term Deposit -Loan Redemption Fund

lanata Bank ltd.
National Bank of Pakistan
llflitc(l Conlmerciiil Bank L1d

ICB Islamlc BaIk l,td.
Ntrtional Crcdit and Cotnmerce Ba[k Ltd.

llXlNI Bank l.td.
l\,lutr lTrust Barlk Ltd.
lnvestment Corporation of Ilanglatlesh
l.'irst Sccurity Barlk Limited
Standard Uark Limited
Social lslamiBank Ltd.
Al-Arafah Islami Bank l,td.

+.2 Outside Bangladesh
Standard ('hartered llttnk. t'SA
llHf llank A(1. (;trmany
Sonali Bank Ltd.. Iudia
llresdler,,\.(l . Lotldol. IIK
Commcrl llank r\.G. (lermilnl-
tlBAIi Japtn

{.2.1

Forcign ('urr(lncy

l)epreciatiotr trund $.as creatcd by erst\rhile BSB \\'ith a viel{ to nreetitlg capital rcplacement obligation of the organisation

". 
p"i at.".ti". ol Ministry uf rinon..: ih.,,.,gh oilicc N,lemrrrancinm # N'ltr(ABw I )N'llSC- 17 /851941l, )l dated I 5th

,f,,i,rrt. iCs;. fh" Soard oi l)ircct,-,rs of th" tlu,rk ut itt I t ttlth ,rrdin.rrt' mceting held on thc I 9th Ianx ry 1.91.lli approvcd

i1l"'"."r,ti,r, nrr,i i,1u"stnrent ol' the lind ill CovernmeDt approved sccuritics/ term deposit for use of the lhnd whcn neccs-

sarl'. for the pu-rposc mentioned abol'e.

2()I I
'I akir

;;,000.0u)
2 5.000.00o
;o.ux),00o

799.0 5 5

2010
'l'aka

5 5.000.(x)0
77.O00.(X)0

6 i,000.{xx)

65.OOO.OO()

r r0.799.0i 5

6 5.000.0(x)

6;.OOO,OOO

I-10,001).(x)o

10,000,0(x)
I1.597.0(X)

100.000.000
200.000.000
I lo.(x)0.00t)

50.000.000
50.(x)0.000

r20,o00,(x)0
20.000.o00
10,000.000
1 1,69 7.00t)
,10.000.000
50,o00,000
30.000.(xx)

I50,000.(nx)

661,597,000 trl1.697,O0O

l,oan Rcdcnrption Fund vvas creatcd by crsh\ hile BSB bl translerri[g Tk. i.00 crorc {6 00 crore subsequcntl!') ptr month

ii"- ir," i.,i'", i"."t"r, u.uunt ln u.dc.in .apacirate ihe Bark to icpay thc rc'ph sed Bangladcsh llank borrowings of
;if. 

l rrr',.tt I ..or" in r I cqual half 1'earlf i[stallmclt of 'l k 20' ] I crorciommencing liom ] 1st Iuly 2( x)6 I)uring the year

rcquired installmcnts hatve been paid.

IJ.542,l71
]' u 14.02 2

l.\69.424
201.t98
699.101

6 t.14;

27.482.018
2,O70,341
1.149.902

)l) )qq
656,161

78,797
I l.869,5 t 7 r 2.51 I .56 I

Conversion of Foreign Currencies
r*"ign.i,.r"na" oons'acti<lns haye been converted into'lhka currenc-Y at rates prevailin!:tllr thc transaction dates At the

balancc shcet d t(] thc mo|letary assets and liabilitics arc converted i[to'l'aka using exchalrgc rale pretrailing on lhat date'

in" i"*ft,int gui,, auring and it the end o[ 1,et[ has bcen rellectecl in thc prolit and loss account o( the Bank Exchange

loss or gain irriilg fr,r,, 6uaao*".a ucauunts are shown under "Exchange Iiqualizatir)rr R('ser'e"

Thc li)reign curre[cies havc bcc]l converted by thc lollowing rate s II [)ccemberf0I]:

trsl)
EUR0

GBP

IPY
ACL l)

I19.176
I5.91 lJ

1.0(x)

75. i8l
I 6,596

8I
r0t
125

I
81

i.to0
\97t
t- 17 tt

04; l
i40o

.at

Currency Nanre

BOBL

lt"'

799,O55 I

132,799,O55

L Exchanlie Ratc

Bank lvise positiotr is shown in Annexurc-D.
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{.1 Maturity-wise Grouping
(Balance with Other Banks & financial istitutions I

On dcmand

Up to I months

l\,lore than ] months tl) 12 months
Morc than I year to ; years
More than 5 years

4(a) Consolidated Balance$ith other Bank$ & linarcial Institutions
(i)In Bangladcsh
llangladesh l)elelopment Bank Lintited (Notc: +.1)
Ill)Bl, Sccuritics Lilnitcd
(ii)Outsidr BanBladesh
l3angladesh l)cvcloprnctrt Bank Liririted (Note: !1,2)
M)BI. Sccuritics l,imitcd

609 llo 520 l.lll9.(rtll ,6 tt+

+.670.108.681 4.rJO7,l70,l2l

1,9t6.1I0.520
1.921.000.00o

76{).000.(xx)

201I
'lhka

1.57 7 .241 .lt() ]
9 )..867,678

3t 869.5 I 7
I I .8 69.51 7

+.s07.I 70,1t l

5.t

6. t

*,701.97It. t 9n {.ll l9.trli l 6lJ{lloncy at Call & Short Notice
lnsidc Ballgladesh

Outside B Dglad('sh

lnside Bangladesh
lanata Bank Ltd.. Localoffice

Janata Bank Ltd., Corporate oftice

Sonalillank Ltd., lrorcign Exchangc Corporate llranch
l)ha]ia Bank Limited

Primc l'inancc & Intcstmcnt Ltd.

City Bank Limited

National Bank of Pakistan

lnvestment Corpor tion of Bangladcsh

-A B llank Limited-Call lleposit

lnvestments
(lo\errIneDt secrtrities
Other in\.esttDeDl

(Note: 5.1 )

(Note:6.1)
(Note: (r.2)

(Notc: (r.2.l )

2 30.072.t I I

230,O7 2,23'

,(xl.o;2,1 l l

,oo,o72,2rt

29.529

).7,OO7

15.695

20.000,000

lo.ooo.000
50.000.000

lo.o00.o0t)
20.000.(xx)

80,000,o00

-r9.;-t9
17,(x);
I 5.69;

;0.0{ x).0{x)

l;0.1x )0.(xt0

6

6.2 Other inveslments
Sharc's
l)cbenlures
In\,estlne[t ill IJoDd
lnvestnrent ir BaDgladeslt fund
Inrestmcnt iD Subsidiari(js

6.2.1 Investment in Shares by listin8 statur
Quoted Shares

IInquoled S]rares

2JO,O72.23t 300.o7.:.2I I

2,820,880,121 1,58tt,4t2,;12

i oi)
2.9+6.sOO L2+5.600

I .180.5 59.768

400.000,000
900.000.000
I00,000.(x)0

1.58t.186.9r1

t; 7J() +99

1.2 51.6 5 5.(X)7

128.904.762

l.o lil.+09,s_t+

201.11{).675

-l.9+ 6.; ( n
L817.911,611

1.2.+ 5,6( X )

1.5tt5.1rJ6.911

(;overnmeDt Securitics
'lreasurr.Bonrl

l)rizc'lirnd l )

l) )5.7 iti.499
.19.,+t6.41 l

100.0(x),00o

-l

.al
112

ltarkc( r'alulr ol quoled shnrrs l3,t-12 6 ]{) 7;6

BDB!

I zoro I

I trr.. 
I

t ,4ttt.e77.7 11l
2.0 t I,( )62.07l
r, 15 7.641.900 

1

12,5 1 1,561

l

2.{J17,913.621

r,380,5;9,768

1!r.9 r 6, r!!;.+66
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215,7 rO,+99
Shares :

Cost

l'rovision Ibr DirninitioD

I ,to.5 5 9 7 6lt
150,2tt5,017

9.906.(X)2.lO2

t

6.'

6.-l

t-.1

Maturity Wise Grouping of
InY€stments
On demand

I€ss than thrcc months
Morc than thrce motrths but lcss than one ]'car
More than one ycar but less than Iivc years

ll{orc than tive vears

Provision for Investmclt
Required l'ro\,ision

Provision Nlaintaincd

Provision Excess/(Shorta8ie)

Loans & Advances
(i) Loans, Cash Credits and Ovcrdrafts' etc. :

In Banglarlesh
Outside BirIgladesh

(ii) Bills purchascd & discounted :

l'ayable in Bangladcsh

Pavable outside Balgladcsh

Nature-trdse Loans & Advances
Cash crc(lits

Long ternr lAmount Duc and \ot l)ue)
Or,erdralls
Local Documentarl' Bill I'urchased
Bricigc kran
Consumer LoatI
Lo n un(ler Invlrstor Schclne
StalI loarl

Maturity rvise SroupinB of Loans & Adlances including bills

discounted & purchased
Rcpayable on cienrand

Repayable not rnore than I nn)nths

Repayable ovcr 3 molrths but not nDre lhan I year

Rcprlublc orr:r I ]( itr btll n,rt mrrr( lhatr i rr'lrrs
Repayablc o'te r 5 years

283.It10.251
-280.rJ63.752
574.71+,197
760.101 .2 50

92I.190.,176

:_ zfzqJlq.ll
I 66.2 78.615
284,867,990

I04,o,12,504
201.t93.tto8
7 4+.163.9 57

191.209.82 5

145.1.22.418

2)2.221.4i4
18,1.IJ67.990

9,97A,5J2,E02 9,906.OO2,lO2
9,978.i3),502

67,a12,911

67.542.9r3

too+o,ozs,+t s 9,906,002,302

67r,5 s 7.580

7.t42,884,392
6.018,494

67.542,9r 3
71,624,725

t37,669.J89
2,423,991

1.946,151.9 30

i97,455.209
7,285. I10.006

l tt91,2 l5

78.0 57.904
90.59 6.59 6

2..+2 3.991
r.850.167.161

I61.900.000
196.100.000
951.900.(xx)

4.769.500.000
3.422,602.)O2

lO,0;16,O75,415 9,906,0O2,102

r69,732.000
705,617.OOO

I ,511,98 7,OOO

2,927.013.000
4,7 31 ,69 6,415

lO,0'16,075,t15 9.905,O02, t02

at
BDBL

ll"'

150,285,O17

--l!qE!912s - 52.615'536

1,588,432,5',|2
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7.3 Particulars of Advances
i. Debts considered good in respect of which the Bank is full1, secued.
ii. Debts considered good for which the Bank hold uo other securit], than

the debtors personal securitv.
iii. Debts consiJered good and secured hy thcpcrsonalliabilitie\ ol one

or more persons in addition to the persoral security of the debtors.iv Debts considcrcd doubtlul or bad not provideci [or
v Debts due by dircctors or omcers. entplol,ees ol the banking comparry

or any ol them either severally or iointly with any othcr persons and
debt due by cornpanics or lirms in which the directors of the bankiuli
companv are interesled as direcbrs, padners or managing agcnts or
in thc case of private companies, as members, directors,

vi. \,laximum total amount of advanccs. including temporary aclvances
made any time during the year to dircctors or managers or ollicers of
the bitnking company or any of them eithcr severally or jointly with
anv other persons.

vii. i)ebts due lrom companies or firms in tvhich thc dircctors of the Bank
are interesled as directors. partncrs. or marlagi[g agents or in casc ol.
private companics. as members:

viii. Maximum total amount ol advances including temporary advances
granted during lhe year to the company or linn in which the directors ol
the banking company iue interested as dircctors. parolers, lnan gill8
agents or in the case of private companies as nrembers.

ix. Maximum total amount ol advances including temporary advdnccs
Sranted during the ),ear to the companies or lirm.s in w,-hich t-he directors
ol the bar <i ng compan], arc intercsted as directors, partn crs or maDaging
agents or in the case of privatc, companies as membcrs.

r. l)ue lrom ljunking (i)mpanies

xi. Classilied aclvatces on which no interest has been charged.
(a) The balance oI bad loan written ofl is tk.-Z1,26,1.517.049 which has

bcen writteD off as per Bangladcsh Bank,s Circular No. 0-2, dated 1 l
january 2(x)l and a debt collection unit has becn cstablished to take
initiative for recovery of that bad loaD.

7.4 Movement of Loans and Advances
0pening balance

Add : Disbrrrsctl rJurrng t he Iear
Add : Intercst charged during the vear

201 I
'l'aka

20Io
'l'aka

9,906.OO).1O2

l{01,458.490

Lcss : Recoverv duriDg the year

5.11.+55..114

10,046,075,,115

lt 697 6+8 6l t-

1.600, ]82,671
1o.1t97,265,966

l9l ,-161,(,64

9,906,O1 2,a02

l,ess : Wrile off during thc year

Closing balance

Signifi cant concentration-wise grouping
Other Exccutive$ and Officers ol the Bank

Customers

Industries

I O,().16,075,+ l5

9,9()6,O02.|02

1,946, t 5 3.910
143,68 7,8U3

7 .9 56.0 
'3 

.602

at
114

6,9 i9.06IJ.4t 5

269.995..+82

1.946.]5].9t0

115.245.625

6.IJ0+.l0{). l0l

1 .8 tO.267, I6l

I t9.201.000

3,101.702.(xn

23.872.t12.j69

I O.046.075.;l I s

BDBI.

q(),59h.59L

tt

tt

tl

ll

,"':^':,.'"*)

10,265,58 5,560

902.248.O15

529.ti15.062
1LL_+g.et5,226

I , -2t) ).lr{0.ll1l

1.850.267.161 
|

92.487.8 ]l l

7.s63.217 )rc I
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20t0
'I'alia

20tI
Taka

7.7

7.ll

.at

llltcss Pro!isiolr at

I I Dcrember 2{)l I

Classification status of l-oans & Advances

Unclassiffed(including staff loan)
Standard
Spccial lvlentioncd Ac.oullts
Classified
Sub-staDdard
l)oubt[ul
Ilad/loss

Division wise Loans & Advances

Dhaka l)ivision
KhLrlna Division

Chittagong I)ivision

Raishah i Divisiorr

Barisall)ivision
Sylhet l)ivision
Rangpur

6 9 ].) 8 +15 80{ 302

l,lo7,o07,ooo 1,to1,702,0(x)
i99.1 I i.ou)

6. ) 70.(l0O
1,501, 1.2.2.0t)0

t0,0+6.o75,415 9.9O(r.OO2.lO2

I I0.7+0.000
19.997,{X)0

-t,970.965.0(X)

8.280,507,468
242.039.891
417,44t,921
277,oi7,J97
280.900.189
48.5r4.894

499,6)9,451

9,450.)tt l, ]tt1
129.4 50.063

94.191.279
98,618.2l1
16.2t9.211
l7.6t9.l13lJ
69,297.9 26

9,906,0O2,lO2

;69.657,1)2

6.-+ll.l26.lr;
514,7.12.(XX)

6.;50,1;0.lol
25,1.150.oot)

Actuall'ro!isitsRcquircd ProYisionllarc lirr ProlisionRirte("{,)Iotal Outstanding

.1,1i0.711..tl;

I I l,lt7it.{)t)()

i11.741,000

1.9 t9,i0.1,000

i99.t I;.000
6, ii0,000

l,i0l.1.1.1,000

{6.611..111

6.691,9()()

lt.l ]1,1i0
t9.l6l.il6

66,i61.1(X)

1,11i,5(X)

1.61)0.+6l,106

l 76li.lJl.206r.19n,68t,78-l

{ }.i0i.11+
6.691.900

2t,il1.500
19,l9;.010

l,
;'i
;'ti,

1'1,,

1.l;0.;+ 1.11;

111.s78.(x)0

510.170,0(x)

1,919.70-1.()()0

]lt.llil.(nx)
1,2l;,(xx)

t,01t.691.()()(l

l0'i
i0lr
100r,,

66,761.{U0

l,1l;.t(10
1,0I i.691.0{)1)

t0,0.16,07;,{l;

Unclassified Loani

Standard

Srandard(c.f)

Special ll,lention Account

Stall Loan

Classilied:

Sub-Standard

l)oubtlul

Bad/Loss

Iotal :

BDAL

11'ls

t0,046,o75,+15

Particulars of
Prnr.ision firr l.oans &

Advances

I

t
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7,9 Sector-wise Loans & Advances
Industrial Sector
Food & Allied Producrs
Jute & Allied lribre Products
Cotton Woollen & Synthetic Textile
Paper. Paper [,roducts & printing
Tannery & its Products
Non-metallic Mineral products
Basic tr{etal Products
Metal Products
Electrical illachincry & Goods
Machinerl, & Sparc Parts'l'r nsport
Chemicals & Pharmaccuticals
['etro-Chemicals
Service lndustries
Misctllirnr:orrs

7.10 Loilns written oll'

Opening balance
Add: Addition durillg thc ycar

Lcss: Recovery and adjustment durin!l thc year
Closing balance

Fixed Assels includint premises , fu_rniture and ffxtures
t)peDirlg birlan.c
Add: Addition during the ye r
Less: l)isposal/adiustment during the year

l,ess: Accumulated deprcciation at thc vear end

Revaluation balance during the ycar
Closing 13alancc
z\ separatc flred assct schedule is shown in Annexurc_A.
Consolitated liixed Assel6 including premises.furniture and firtures
Itangludesh Dcvclopment B;utk Linlircd (Note: g,
BDBL Securities Limited

2077
Taka

2010
Taka

723.37 2,298
12,79 3,262

5.700.5 57.903
115,887,346

71.634,826
26,708.667

t23.363.433
48.936,794
4,142,105
7,t60,702

420.O39.727
6 3.88 8,20 3

169,020.45 5

2.558.169,692

6r t^8sl-rtl
276.017.72s I

5.811.806.228 l

I t1,148,t28
I .867.81.1
16.7 7 7 .O54

1-19.696.810
46.026.;9l
l 2()7,81 l

10.o70.177
4i{).76.1.4;5

51,151.621
1tr9.61 7.4IJ6

2.091.967.01t6

As per Bangladesh Bank circular .no. O.2 dated Januarv -2001 and llanlladesh lJank letter no.llRPl)(P)661/13(chha)/2ooJ-2)\o, dated I lrrnc l0ol clas;ilicd kians and advances t ou" t""n *.iii",i ofl ilun, tr.,"books as and whcn neccssaru'r'hc barance position of ur" *.iii",r--nri loans as on ll Dccember 20rr is1'k.2 1 .2 6+.;1 7.0.19. 'l'he movenrent of thr: lvritte;-ofi loans is "."tfi,*r, 
"

lo o{6 074 +I5 :,9e6,L921!2

23.872,j42,369 E4.5,,xr4r-tr0-l
791.26r.664 )

23,872.312.a6E
2.607.825.r20

21.70
lt -2

t,205J)9.1
ri.8 6-2.7l ;

2|,261.5t7-{]1<) 2],8723a2,369
8.

8(a)

I
708,27 6.18

16,19r.67-
I .169.79

7_2 iJllx).06.t
165.611,9-19

il
2

J77.97 5.028
li/- 165.tI3

li.6 1013.66.1

8.96t.173.777

8,824,745,14t
82.80 r.00

8sbt-47ti4

() 4,421,u27,912 a.961,171.777Other Assets
Stationery & stamps in hand
Stocks & slores (Spare parls)
'l'ax paid in advancc
I'repaid e'xpcnses & security deposit
I ltility Bill Receivable ftom Tenanls
Accrucd ircome (CAD & Branchesl
BSRS I'ension & Death Cum Rtd. Ilenelit Scheme
Suspense A/c. (CAD & Branchcs)
In\estmenl. Gratuity & Ilenel,olent Fund
[xchange risk adjustment account
Dcprcciation Irund- lntercst Receivable
Sanchaya l,atra Encilshment A/C.
I.gal Lxpenses Realisablc A/C.
Preliminary expenses Bl)BL
Misc. Receivable
Inter Olfice Adjustmcnt
Temporary Advance
Receivable from Securitv
Employees Provident Fund
Interest Receivable on Bond
Amount Recoverable
BSRS First Mutual Fund
Other Charges Rcceivables from Write off Project

(Note:9.1)

(Nolc:9.2)

(\otc: 9. I )

2.480.702
200,970

1,38).273.'t7 5
6,001,061

923,620
19 5,492,7 64

44.9 J2
2,197,4)2

14,O37,O79
6t,359,262
26,82s,000

r I3.843.4t3
29,3 8 6,78 8

1.806,000
4 5,0 t4,6ll5
15,25s.462
10,533.)72
7.769.5)6

2 5.51 5

2.142,739

2,901
8,577

-2.81J 9.740
200.9 70

1.)3).707.190
2.909,+69

I19.554.54i

2,1
1-Z.8
61.l

t27.5
26,6

5.7

7
2

2.7 6

26.tt2;.00o

54.732
3 i.401
59.262

69.549
,16,It 7l
49.860
61.649

5. 190
5.51 5

1.912
5.287

39.29 3

8.577

j.o14.278

,AL

r)+( )

7l8 ;ll 139t

72t.OOO.062

6. 118. ri 1 1

J 60..tttf ta6 3
64, -? 6l ,2

'116

(Noter l2.l0.l)

1.955.O13.OO5 6I7,9 50, tO8

BDBL

I I

4,424,745,141



9.1 Tax lraid in Advance
i\lor'cment ol thc adlantc t:lr paid
during the year is as lbllows:
()pe i11g birlancc

r\dd : i\dditioD during the lear

l,ess I Adiustment during thc Year

Closing balance
Year wi-se break-up ol tl)c above amoultt is sholrar as lirllrrws:

,\: Erstwhilc ITSRS:

201I
Taka

20lo
Taka

r.212.707.190
150.i65,985

1.1.t8.9;8..180
rJt.7-18.710

1,212,71t7,19(J

I' IX II ANNUAL RIPORT 2011

1,383,271.175 1.2t2.707.19(J

1.3a3,27 J,t7'
:l

Accourrtin8 Corporale
,\dvaDce'lax

11,500.o00
45..17l.(Xlo
t 6.([)0.o00
.1.500.(x)0

10.(x)0.0u)

Deductcd Total
Amount in

1997 - l99ll
1998 - 1999
1999 - 2000
2000 - 2001
2001 - 2002
2(n)2 - 200l
2(X)l - 200,1
20{)4 - 200i
2(X)5 - 2006
2006 1007
20{)7 - 2001t
2(X18 - 2009
2009 - 101(l

t 998 - 1999
1999 - 20(X)
2(X)0 - l00l
2{)01 - -2001
2(X)2 - 200l
2003 - 100.1
2004 - 1005
2(Xl5 - 2U06
2(Xl6 - 2007
-t007 - 1008
2(n8 - 2009
2009 - 201(l
2010 - 201 I

to.o00.(xx)
I r).o(x).o00
:i+.S+s 61-1

5.66{r.165
6,620.71 8
1.7I L0.+l
,l.t9l,1rJ5
;, ) 58.72 5

7.r14.644
7.020..1.15
6.9 \6.47 2

r J.4l2,l ;9
I U.9 I l.5n,l
20.86 5,579
22.41r9,719
I 1.22 l.8l 7

5.666.165
6.620.718

I 7.2 I1.0,11
,19.ti64.I85
2r.5'8.r25
11.1tI4.6,14
I 7.( ) I0..1.1 ;

6.9 J6.172
I l,-1I2. t 59
Il.9l1.584
10.n6 5.5 79

t3,2.ll.lJ17

rit.i2l.61+ 137.t+4.261 290.+6;,8 7 7

Br Ilrslrrhile BSIIi

rn8 Corporate
AdllrneqTa!

Dc(luclcd 'lotal
Amounl in l

199U-99
1999-(X)
2(X)0-0I
20r)I-o_l
2{X)2-0l
2(X)1,0-+
2004-o5
.2(X)5-{)6
2(X)6 07
2(X)7-O8
-I( )08-O9
2( )09- l t)

l99ri-1999
1999 -201X)

-t000-20()l
2001-2002
2fill'200l
200l-200,+
-200+-1005
2005'2(X)6
2006 200;
2007-2U)E
-2008-1009
2009 2010
2010-20I I

i0 000.o00

69.2tO.875
I ti.9l 1,.161
t2.7 )7.817
I 1.926,7l0
2 5.69 8.6 19
]0,948.0-20
I 2 .9.1 3.4 9.1

22,9 2.1,E16
.2i.{)20.lt.16
24.0t6.001
-24,;+6.660
18.992.l60

7 .r')7.7aj
327,625,1J8

4It 0, 8 6 7..16 5

69.210.It7 5

I8,91 1 .-16l
I )..7 t7.8t 7
1t.926,t l0
2 5.69 8.6l9
10.948.(J20
I2.941.,194
)2.924.816
15.{)10.11.16
24.016,001
7"1.)+6.660
18.992.160

7.727,587

;o.{)oo.000 ta5E.+92.(,O3Ii,tal ( Il)

C: lll)llL:
,\rcoulrtiug Ass€ssmcnt

year _
l0t l-2012
201 2-201 l

Corporate Dcduc(rd It tal
/\mouDt in

loI0
20t l

1 ( ) . 
( 

) 
( ) ( ) . 

( ) 
( ) ( )

61.21-1..tr51
71.7.18.7 t 0
tt9.ltl.;].1

71.232.1;l

ill.7,t8.7I0
56;.93t

T()tal

'lir1al,\dlancc fax l'aid (A+ll+(')

192,+t+,lJl7

1.3113,273,17 5

9.2 Accrued lncome
CAD. Head oIffcei
lnterest on debenture
Rent
Accrued income from !'DR
lnterest on Money at (all & Short Notice

Branch Offfces'

Grand-total

2 7.010.820
17.294.997

1,t7.156.000
7 7 ),OOll

1t
7

2,98It,5 293,O;7,917

BOBL

-

l
I

A$sessmerrt

)rar ] Year

Total (A)L

I ro;,ogz,z++ I _2343 r'r.695

ll6,s66,ol.rf r.,s;;.s.,al
h.Oi+.69{)

; i.lrx).0()rl
rrJ..ill I

125,4e4G _ 11,e,554E13
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Investment: Gratuity & Benevolent F.und
0pcning balancc
Add : Inicslmerrt durin!! thc ycar

Borro$,ing fiom Other Banks,
Financial lnslilurions and .lgr.nts. e1c
Inside l'tangladtsh
Outside ll.rngladcsh

a) ,{s pcr follo$,ing srgregation

lLr-Secrrred

b) zls per following maturity grouping
On I)eDand
0lr l\'lal urity

lo.l

lt, Deposits & Othcr Accounts
Curreltl ilnd othcr accounls
ttills Pa1'ablc
Saving llaDk I)cposits
Firird l)cposils

tr.t Currcnt & 0ther Accounts
Short Term Depos,t Ac.ount
l)cposit I'enskrn Schemc. SllSS. SSS, CSS
Su n clrl' I )eposit
Currcnl Accounl
IIargi11 l)cposits
Lluarantee trli,rgin Serurity l).posits
Earnc,5l Mofley
I'ar,able I lndei lnvestu]cnt Schcnte

I1.2 Bills Payable
Payment Order
l)ralts Payablc
tln-claimed In-operative Account

lt.l

1.9 t 5,Ol3.o06
10,9 12,6 3 9

t r 
^5rzr50.i(,ri

t 201 I
Tir lia

201o
'fakaJ

1 2.lJ I5.40l
) J ) t9.987
tr.,.075.188
,1t.0.14. ]09

T )8l -1.265.9(
I ;.; i;

29,80 r .
Lcss : Encashmcnt during thc year
Closing balance

9(a) Consolidated Other Assets
Bangladesh l)cvclopnent Ilauk Lirnite(l
BDBL Srcurities Limired

IO.

I 6.9 6 i.7_2 5

t+,oll,o79 12,83 s..lO I

( \ol cr9)

(\olcrl{1.1) ).61,).); l.; )6

2,6 tlt,27 1 .7 3 6

L],610.271.7l
2,ql! ,271,736

-2.0su,608,595
2.61!,27

165.9-29.517
1.4.2 ].4-l-2.168

11r8.165.57u
8.;9.1.6 I 8
/-.187.221

l.1l.ou9,-291
-21.9{n.000

2,O5ll,601t 595 2,61O,27 j,736

t.591.529,82.2
lll.9sll.854

4-2IJ.7.16.1 I l
2.6]7.a+6.777

{,706,790.98 5

;

I z.r.,ru.zt t.zti I

Inside Bangladcsh
K.Ir.\,\'l Counterpart Iund
Lonsli.rnt Loan liorn ltanglarlcslr llirnk rBIrL.k.\.r..t
I.olrgTcrm L(, n liotn Barrgladr.sh llank
DII 1.00 million K.ti\llLoan
Danish r'redil CounterDarl Fund
Rephas(d . \cr'ou r r t ia ith (;, \ ernmcl,l { l)\l I

LC llorr(,ii,iDg DSlj Not N,latured

16-trr-51 6 l
8 30.140.I8u
481.220.771

9 )06.7 46
7.1f\7.224

18+.089.29 I
29.200.000

(Note: I I
(Nolc: I I

116.990.00 5

19.78 9.2 1 1

16).)51.791

I
2

1.

056.026,29l
77 2.476.38t

79,869. 1 l O
229.810.77(l

19.3 61,894
56.67)
7 2.20t)

r 1.857.099

1,028.1112,819

,19.-tE4.7l;
) 7 7.7 ]).;)1

t77
67

"t2l

11.70 ).124

1a.\90.a17
i6.67 )
7+.-to0

10.9ti.()8;

ll l.616.t;6
2,-261._2I8.;09

1.59 t.s29.A22 l 326.990.OO5

48.162,794
626,O61)

18.67)..615
; E;.9 ;,{
;10.6 1 t{

19, /- 89,2J I

l7lJ,l99.Ill-2
Deposits & Other Accounts by Maturitv
Palable on dernarrd
Repayable r,r,ithin I month
Over 1 month but within 6 months
Over 6 months but within 1 l,ear
Over 1 year but within 5 ycars
Over 5 yc'ars but within l0 vcars
tlnclaimed deposits held by ihe bank Drorc than I ( ) ycars

l
2, i
l.l

1

6 7.Otxr.00o
77.01^1.0{x)
18,80{).000
6 5. i49.80 1

.712,5)1

.07t.91 l

.8r6.i77

5 i0,618

at
118

1,706,7911.98a l.-25+.0r8.19+

BOBL

r_,205p45,6!r rr{]zp5!.JQq

L
1.u58.608.5er 

I

-4_S41tL521

-2.0;8.6()li.;9 5

2qq[r)qf,r:

.-2J5ttfqEi9r

| 1.141,90/-,164 i

3,25!1,O38,19;1

I

4s,9!s-.q5r
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20l l
Tirka

2010
Taka

t 2. other Liabilities
l'rovision lbr Income ta\
l)rovision lbr I )efered 'l'a x
Accmcd llxpenscs
Others Irunds
l'rovisi(D for B/lJ Equily
l'ror.isk)n for B/l) Debenture
l'ro\,ision lbr Share
Olher l'rouisior)s
l)rovision for I nclassilied Loatr
l'ro\.ision lor classifi&l l,oaD
hltcrcsl Suspensr
Advanrc deposit Receipts
\lisccllirneous

1.-lll.02+.19
l l+9.80r.17

12 1,900.,19
7l. )48.91

t06.7ll,r)l

I

71)46.515
101,890.+l;
.2ti.857.]l
127,231,15

1.6'+ l. r 1l.o5
1.171.i8;.08

5)t.226,64
2,1U.124,6 6

I

1,162.0t-1.199
75,07Ii.121
\6.3 )5.971

2 61.617.68 6
106.711.020
71,246.545

lOl.lJ9(),+2)
106,77rJ.7.10
-t90.1-29.291

1. i95.711.,186
1.i76,ii1,;t l

4 70. 114 7..1 5 8
I I7.061r.06 t

(Notc: l2.l )
(Note: l2.2)
(Note: l2.l )
(Note: 12,+)

(Note: I
(Note: I
(Notc: I
(Note: I
(Notc: I

(Note: l2

2.5 )
2.61
2.71
2.8 )
2.9',1
. to)

7,211t,+79,1127 6,1117,2+1,497
l2.l Provision for Income Tax

OpeniDg Balim(.e

Add: Provision [radc during the year

LL:'.: A(liu.lm('nl rrrrrk during lheycirr

l2.l.l Provision for lncomc tax
'fhe ycar rvise breali-up ol prof ision lbr taxcs is as ullder

A) Ilxatwhile BSB

r .+12.02+. t 99

1.161.02+,199

170.000.(x)0
1 ..1ll.0l4. 199

1.189.567,.1ir,J

130,0(x),0u)
1.t19.;67.478

57.5+ \,)79

llinncial Y{:ar Prolision lbr
Te:r

Difli'rcnce Status

l9ll.l l9lt; 19S5 l9S() I l0.oo0.(xx) 120.0(xl.{xl0

19lt;- 19 8 {r 191r 6- 19 8 7 ll l.0(x) 111 .0{ lo

t 9s6- t 9u7 19137-l913lJ

t9s7 lcllJlJ t9ss 1989 10.(x)0.(x)o I0.o(n.000

198rJ-1989 t-1.)00.0(X) t.2,500.0(x)

1 c)s9- 1 990 ;7.500.( )()o 5 i. t00.0(x )

199{)-t 991

199 l- r99.1

r99l-199.1 r 7.;00.(X )( ) 5 7.;(X).0( )( )

I991-199 ] .1.1.)1X).0(X) .1.1.;(X),(X)0

199 i-199-l 60.0()0.00o 6( ),( X)0.0(x)

199+,199; 6l , 100,(x)0 61.100.00t1

1995-1996
I995-1996 1996-1997

1997 l99lJ
19 913- 199 9 ()r,),6ll,lil1 (69.611.S11)

199S 1999 1999-200( ) rJ9,2ltl. r 82 r,19.-Ill.1til)

1999-lO(X ) _2 0( )o-f 00l
f0(x1--1001 2(X)l lo()-l
-t{x)1,t0{)l -l{){)-l--200 }

200-t,200l ll,l-ll.91tr (t l, i-l1.91ri)

100l-lo0-l
l(x)+-l0O) 200; l(x )6 lll.iB6,689 l1ll.lil6.6ri9)
2(X)5.1006 -1006-2 00 7

2006-1007 _2(X)7-l00lJ t9.;l;. i lo .19,t1;.I l0
2007-200rJ l(x)8 l()o9 7;. t.1S.O(X) 'fax Liability

!et not Iirlishcd

2(X)8.1009 1009--201o amount not yct
s.ll(.led

-2009-2 010 20lo 20I I 70,121,(x)()

1991-199 ]
199 t- I99-1

19e+ I c)9;

1996- I99 7

199t-t99ri

at
BDBL

896.117,1t-2

119

1.262.O21.t9<)

!*-l rsn+ I lirrxth.x+l ffi
lmounl IlolyetI L credircd

-t +

1
19ri9-1990
r.r.r(,1991

--1 l

I

2(X) l-200,1

-2(X).1-200 5
I

56,215.{Xxr

-l
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B) Ilrstshil. BSRS

linancinl Year Provirion for
Tax

l)itTen:ncc ilssrsemcnl Sttltus

I99 i-1996 1996,199; .t l.+00.0(x) l+;.0.11 I l.-ti.1 9;6 Seuelcd
1996-1997 199 7,199 8 I1.50u.000 10 I il 46.1 .1,16 7,5 )s ,^pplied lbr correclion

|/s-l;l
t99 7-199rJ I993-I999 lt.2.1n.906 I I l.-l2S.906l lppeals and'lnbuDirl

order nol1cl reliscd.
.\pphed Ior ccrtifiod

1998 1999 1999 ]000 I6.1i t.911 L l{r.+;;.t)l ll Appl:ed [)rcertified
copy ol order shecl.

l ribunal order not vet
reviscd

1999-lrxx) lr)(l0--100 t ll Ir)0.00r1 t9,;11.011 1;.1I I {)llr

19.000.0(xl 40.;;1.119 11,5;4,119l

-l:.1Xn.000 19,+;{.i41 11t.1;+.;++l
l(x)l-.t(x)l l00l t001 t70,;92.;ll ) 12..1;0,81;
lo0l--){)0+ loo.1, r00;

Settelcd lar credil

],et nol alloNcd
-lI)0:l--l0(I5 10.011.5 56 l{).0.11 5;6 Asscssed bul assessmcnt

order lel Dotreccirlrl
l(x);-l(xxr l0{)6-]00; l0.txx).0()(l 61.09+ lsl i+ 1.09.1.llt I ) ,\ppcal filc
l|06 l(x ); -1007-l00ti (r0lx)0.000 ;() l I i6)ri i;{r I ll Rrturn submilled under

sclI assessnrcnt but
yet nl,l assessed

l(x)i-100s l(x)t--t009 ;6..100.000 8i.5;;.t; l t.155.,1 ) lhrderlilst appcal still
pending

lootl l0{r,l -l{)09-.101o l + 9;1.-tEl I+.1.606.n I8I Rclurn submitted blrl
nol\,el assesscd

l{x)9,10l0 l{)to,-t0t l 1r.000.000 l;.1, Llll 5t r.;;6
29J,r-:0.306

(,) RDBL

Amount ol Pro!
for l a:r

t0t I--t012 110 000.00{)
adjuslmcnt madc lbr IrY l)7,08
&FY09,10(uptol0l0)on

ac(otlnt o[ lbnner BSRS

i;;.;1].-l;91

tol1 t0tl -t0t ] l:1) t)r)0.00()

)+).+;6.721
nnal Tax Provision (A+B+C) 1,432.r)2+.t 99

12.) Dctered (ar liabililr
r1. Deferrd I'ax on lixcdAssrl

2ilt I 20

l)uf(r rcJ rr\ liilhilrrk^ ha|c hc(n .,umpulr.(l rn dc.,,rduncc utrh
.rird its rax hdse as fulloRs:

BAS'l -l based on taxabk, lcrnporan. diIfereDcc iD carr\'ilrg aml,unl of the li\ed assets

1 7l.S{r7.20.1
l6{)..1E 1.861

(r88.6t6.658)
+_1.;0,)1,

( t76,6i.1,108)
+.. )l )

Carryinganmunt ol lixedassels at balaDrc shcel dlte

lir\abler'i dcductible r l nporar\, di[[erencc
Applicable tax ratc

Dcfered tax assets/(liabilities)
B. Def€red Tar on lsset Revaluation Reserre
AssctRelaluationReserveon01,01--10I I
lrss:Adjuslment lor d{:precial i(n durin! lhclcar
Less :Adjusl Dent for sold Assets

Applicable lirx rate

DefeEd lax asset/lliabilit-v)
Total defered tal liability (A+B)

A(cruedExpense

lccrued lnlcrest
AccruedExpense

, 6,11 i 5.; ]7
11,7 JJ,t6)

.1. ] l I.;91

10,l81,1s9
J 1,607,129
2.\34.6t'

Ir,'16.1,2 6 1 ,2 78
I )'ll,

( 1,269,619.l9 t )

t2.,

at
120

l2 i.9(x),{92 46.12;.971

BDBL

+

l9l.8,tl.i5;r

'I rrbun al order resrored 
I

for heannl I

-l-
l

l 2tDo-lrl[ ](x)i -2oo )

l 2rtrJt-2u,1 lr r{Jt-too }
l
t-.+ l-

lr, 5-lr(rh

;7.s7r{.lrx)

l

I -lr)10

I toItt

I inanriflllear

+

180.-,'X)Jo5 I
it.I;;. ) ]

Gq.l!?.o8o) _ -q5,02!J?l)
t ur,[l)1t"6] l

1l i;.1+;.t91)
L rl. Jge.qcl r ]

(tJ+9J0r2ru

It



12.1

l2-6

1.2.7

12.8

0ther Iunds
Pellsion & Deirth Cunl Retiremcnt
Enlployccs Providcnt Fur(l
EInployces Grirtuitt Irund
Employces Bcucvolcnt FuId

201 1

Taka
20l o
Taka

66.074. ilt2
1.7 39.6I6

4.714.661
72.5+U,924

Other Provisions
ProvisioD for llonus
Provisiort for Suspensc Accounl
Dividend to (;ovt.
Payablc to Govt. Against Sharc I)ivide[d
Provisi<n for Realisablc lcgal Ilrpenses
Provisi(u lor lnterest on l)eprcciati(rl l'uDd
Provision for Off Balancc Slleel ltents
Provisi(nr for lixchilngc Risk Adjustnrent A/c
Provision lbr Other Asset

Provision for Un-Classiffed l,oan
Provisior hcld at the bcginning of the ycar
!'ully pror,idecldebts !r'ritten olli -)
Rccoveries ol amount Prcviously Written Ol(+)
Specific provision [r,r thr !ear l+ I

Pru!isi(n Trnnsfcr lrr othtr As\cts
l-\.e\\ Dro\ isir'n l riltslerrL.Ll tr, Prur irion lirr t l l..rirn ' r

Specilic: I'rovi'iott l',rrSP.(rirl \lel)li(n,ctl.\ C l+r

Provision held at the cnd of the Year

Provision for Classiffed Loan
l)r,rr iriort hcltl at lhc begtrrning,rl th. r'car
ljully prrrviricd debt. u rillen oftloan Iiqui(lirled( I

Recor.r'ries ol amount Prcviously WritteD Of(+)
Spcuihc pror ision lirr thc vcar (+)
Ri', overi s & provi\i'rn rl,' lulr!.( r requir,,lt-t
Ilxcess provision transfcrred from I lt classilicd kran

Provision held at thc cnd of the Year

lnterest Suspense
Opening Balirnce
,,\dd: Creditcd duriDg thc lear
I*ss: Transl('rred to Incoure
Lcss: Written oll during the lcar
Lcss: Adiustment during lhe year

Closing Balance
Add: Intercsl Suspense A/C (ll)CPl

Advance Deposits Rcceipts
l,/C Chargc Receivcd ir r\dvance
(\rnmitlnellt chargc receil'cd in r\dva[ce
other l)cposits Rccci\ed iIt Ach'ance
Sunclr! Deposits( ('ash ('redit & Bridge [,oarl)
,\Lh urri.' Rr'ttl Re(1 ir(\l (r) Birrrk. l'rrmisc.
Surdrl' DcB)sitsl \\'rite olTl

Miscellancous
IfCTA llxcballgc I'rcl]lium
I'CTA l)enal l'remiull't
Liabilities k)wards BSB & EPIr
Sanchar.a t'atra Sold
Inter Branch Adjustmcnl Accottnl
Sprcial Adjustment Account
l\lanaged Futrd
Exchangc Equalis.rtion Accoullt
Liahilitv for Othcr linance
Othcr liayablc
Liability Ior other lixpenses
Payabl(' to CDBL
Clients Payablc

235.1t57,114 206,778,710

4l ,660.5131
10.o00.tx)t)
50.oo0,(xx)
4.6+9.702

29. ]86.7138
26.,162.5{X)

8.+ t0.(x)0
61.\59.262

1.888.500

]5.152,537
1ll,(xx)

io.00( ),o(x)
1,69 t.5 6E

lt,l-10.171
26.46.2.50()
li,l50.(xl0

6l .3 59.-262
i.88s.;oo

290.l29.l9l t 297.90+.010

17.571.7 19\

t 27.21l l5t 290.a29,29I

I .l9 r.7+1.1S6
({.019.5 71 )

1 0 7.01 7.,1 1 6

t42.171.7 2;

(191.261.661)
)\).291.61)

-2.10{).(xx)

6"c18 1

t. );1.; I 9

Ltr4l,I 12,056 1.395,7-12.186

2-21r.l l6.0ti{ r

1,560.6.11.221
+1..1]-t.ll l

(1,1,509,649)
(230.819.816)

It6,495.;91)
I .03;. i07.()5;

116,.17{t,ol1

I .l7t ,585,086
1 2..)

t2.ro

18t,965
81.l-19

107.001.069
-1.500.000
3,489,6 84

4t7,770.;lt8

100,71,1,126
1).919.697
6.19t.900
il.12 5.( XX)

lo( ).9( ) 1.0;(
l -1. 19 9.30
6,3 9.1.90( )

11.6(X).000
9-2.3 6 5.+70
28.I1IJ,986

7 2;.112
;0,014.200

1.,1.1.1

6.79 ].09+
6.47 4.84 

'6 5 7.90o
1It,4t8,8Il

at
121

BDBL

(\(,1e: 12.10.I )

2+r. t2+.66l tl7.o6lt.o65
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t 2.a

r,*";t;-l
J.r79.)7 5 

|

I t.,r..nri ]

_ 248n,686

fi 88.(xl()
I r"zt,ar+.+t; r

| \t+2.371.7 25)

1.251,249.J861I so.o r.;e r
1 t7 6.237,t 38\

1.2 51.249.186
12,.30).,202

!z9r!r.!!q
fis r.-,65 1

t( I .3+9
t 9 u.5l i.c 1 i

9(Xr.8;; I

I .z.rvt,trt
268.7;rr.l45

-_qn,847,1585it,221161!

t

1t )91.727
7 2i.a1)

5{).{114.2O0 i

1..144 
I

6).9i I
t\.474.s41

660. i0u
l J,ql7,Or l
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Inter ornce adiustmenl account
CAD Current Accourrt in llran( h Ollicc B(x)k
Branch OIficr Current Account in (i\l),s B(x)k
L,{D's ('rlrrenl Acc()unt irr CAI)'s Bo(}k
()\D's ('urrent Accounl it) t,1\l)'s Bo()k
llranch Ollice Cuncnt Aacounl irr LAI),s li(x)k
Lr\D's Cnrrenl ,\ccount irr Brar)ch Ollice IIxrk
Lrler [']rancb ('urrerlt Accoulrl

l2(a) ( onsolidarcd Orher l,iabitities
llanglirdesh l)er.eloprne,ll Batlk Limited
IIDBL S('curiries t,inlite(l

20r I

Ta Iia
20to
Talial2.to.t

1 ].1

t r.r 1o
(3.484,

t.14t
(68 6,

.6 t 7.)O7
9 2 -U.6I0 )

.t ]9.; I5
6813.29 I )

r54.rat5atl
( 149,646,896) I

92,J6tr..+70

( 1..2 5 7.986.86 l )

l,t52.ri24.6ll
1.51.36,Ii06,8 70

(r.t86.8to.l7l)
(6.9lO.604lti-1.59ri.7t9

(l 5.2;5,+62)

(Nde : l2) l 71i*4?rn? t,

I I ,89 5.670
7,22r).375.19 /- 6,Ot7.2{r.;

00{) 0 oo0 +.(xx).000.0oo

t);

27

+

(\.-ole : I l)

Capital Adequacy Ratio (C.AR)

CONSOLIDAIED STATIMtrNT
i) Core Capital (Tier-t )
l'aid-up Capital
Share Issued (BDBL Sccurities)
(leneralReserYe
Statutory Rescrvc
Retained Diirnings
llss:Any imcstme[t cxceeding 1\ppror,!d limit as per I]CA 19990
ii ) Supplem€ntary Capital (Tier-2)
(le[eral Provisi(nl
Assets Revaluatiut Reser\es up b 5{),X,
Lcss:Any inlcshncnt exceeding r\pproved limit s per llCA I c)91

iii)Additional Supplementary Capital (Tier-l)
Short-lerrn strborrlinatecl clcbl
Total Supplementary Capital (ii+iii)
Total Eligible Capital (Tier- l +2+ 3)
Total Risk Weightcd Assets
I0'/o ol 'lotal Risk Uleighted Assets
Required Capital ( lO"l, of Risk Wei8htcd Assets
or Ik.+OO.OO crore whichever is highcr)
I). Capital Surphs (A-C)
Cirpital Adequacv Ratio
Corc Capital to Risk \\,eighted Assets
Supplcnrentary C.rpital to Risk Weighted Asscts
SOLO STATIMENT
i) Core Capital (Ticr-l )
Paid-up Capilal
(lcneral Reservc
Statufory Rescrre
Retained Earnings
Lcss:Any investment ercccding r\pproled lirnit as per llCA I 991

+. t oo.oo0.ooo +,000,oo0.o(x)

o00
(xx)
o00
otx)
o(x l

6,6t'() 500.o{x)

t "lJ0o.rr,(,noo.]
i tort.ooo,ooo I I xx).000.0(x )

115.700.(x)0
1.597.l0().(x)0

3 5,65 5,ilOO,OO0
L 56 5.;+O.{)(X)

l.7l t.oo0.ooo

r,73l,ooo,000
10.+o3,500.o0o

,l.ooo,ooo,ooo
6.il03,5OO,ooo

29.18.1,
111.71,L
70.+ /-./,,

4.(x)0.fix).o0o
9 50.0(x).(x)o

1.O.15.8{X).000
16.7(X).O01)

13 5,700.(n0
1.59 7.100.000

).)
.1. lo

7,9(X ).000
1.1( )().ux )

6.568.500.OOO 6.O ]2.500.0(X)ii ) Supplementary Capital (Tier-2)
General I)rovision
Asscts Rrvaluation Rcservcs up to 50,1,
Less:Anv investment exceetling r\pproved limit as per BC,,\ l99l

iii)ilddirional Supplemcntary Capital (Tier- J )
Short tcrrn subordilated dcbt
Tolal Supplementirry Capital (ii+iii)

il

1.7.1Loo0.ou) +.600.o(x).o(x)

,as
122

i,73] OOO,OOO +.600.ooo.000

BDBL

l3 CAPIT;IL
Authorized Capital:
100.01X).0(X ) Shares of Tk. I ( )O cach
lssued, Subscribed and paid up Capital:
-10.(X)O.000 Shares oI l'k. t0() each iullY
pirid b)' lhe [,,verrrrnenr .rn,l g,,r'errrrrreril
rrominated sllareholdcrs.

I I (a) Consolidated Paid - up capiaal
llangladesh l)cvekrpmcDt Bank [,im jlcd
lll)BL Securilics LirDited

I qrQQ0Jql),o{x) lqrxm,o{tr),fix}

+.(xx).000.(xx) l

1t,;to.uoo.txto II r,: r s.uoo.tno I

4Il.50u.ooo



201I
Taka

2 01{)
'l aka

.t,OOO,OOO,OOO

6,301,500,ooo
2IJ.90'X,
I 8.'+ l')1,

10.47"1'

l liv+;l,560

I r.rr+; -rx-, ,; lo 
J

l72,ll9.ol)r)
-r, s,ooo,iro
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+.oo0,000,o00
6.6 3 2.500.ooo

,t s.oli'ti,
r ;.9l";,
r f.15'x,

r l+,7+{,560

A.
B.

C.

D.

l,t.

15.

Total tslisiltle Capital (Iier' l +2+f )

Totat Risk Weightcd Assets
lO'X, of ti)lal Risk $rcightcd ,'\ssets

Required Capital ( lO'1, of Risk Weighted Assets
or ik.4o0.o0 ..o"c whichcver is hiShcr)
Capital Surplus (A-C)
Capital Adcquacl' R tio
Corc (.apilirlto llisk \\'cighte(l l\ssets
Supplcm('rttart (lapilal t(, Risk \\tighlc(l Asscts

Ouasi Eq it-v

Statutory Reserve
Opening Balancc
Add: Addition rladc for the Year

Closing Balance
General, Revaluation & Other Reserve
(ieneral Reserve
OpeniIg I]alatlce
Add: Appropriation macle fol thc ycar
('losing Balance

Asset Revaluation reserve
Opening balancc
l,ess :i\diustmcllt li)r sold assct
Less: Adiustmclll lor depreciation lbr Ihe year

l,ess :l'rovision lbr tlefered tax
Closing balance

I O. tO 1.500.o0o lo.6l2,soo,ooo
I5.6+7. 1 (X).OOo

l. i(r1., 10 o0(l
37,ll60,ooo,ooo

').-10;.-10()0()(l

Thiswascreatedaspergovernmentdccisi(,]inlgtl]byconvertingthc.]rd.;th.6thandt]thtIKcrc'ditsreceivedby

"i"t*l,ii" 
flSS.'l'Iri" iiability has been n'aivcd by the liol'errmcnt ol llangladcsh'

f--arr1.r,r.Itt l
I ro+.+;r,ootr I

()+5.787.I l6I

16.
l6.l

lr,60l, I 0s
(2.\99

(rr-ote:16.2.1)
(l 37.+4;.l94i I

(l ..1b9.619.191 )

7,194,622,O47

llolor rchicle

9.{70.529.601 lO,-t2O,Ol (r,l Ttl

950.(.)oarxro l 6 2 i.'i76.211
L !(,,qr L1-{ r

950,OOO,OOO

7.t91.622,11117 ll.(r0-t. t olJ.66{
.66+ 

I

To(al

,60,o00.( xx)
r.3lo.ooo.ooo

16.2

I6. I

Particulars
ihluation Surplus
l,css: /\d;uslmenl lor sold asset

Less: Adjustment lbr depreciatioll

I,essr Adjustmcnl lor defercd tax

liabilities n{ 1;'li
llalance

l.t7;.7r)4.I6ll 5..115.71.1.115

3.17S,70+,168

(-l;6,1;5,61;)

5,{15,71+,12s
(1]5.l9i.i5ll)
(;9-1.0;1,1-1;)

1).670.171
(1,I99.991)

10,270,17.)
(2,0 i4,016 )

(l,lll,.1.ll)

8,601.708.672
I I 17.+-17,le.1l

tt.l69.{r i9.191)

11.604. 108.6{)'1

2.699,3+8,5+l +,!+lllJ,2lt9'822 6,9A',i 22

i .l, ]99.991t

7, 1 91, (r 2 2.01.l 7

I6.2.1 I)cfcred 1ax liabilities on assct revaluation rcscrve ha\re bccn c{nnputed iI accordancc witll BAs-12, o[ lllc assurDption

thal this ,ill b{., taxablc is the form ol capiral githr and Itencc rele|en1 ti{x rate is atpplicd.

965.907,5 1+ a65.907. i l:l
Other Reseive
i) C pital Reserve :

Openiug llala ce

Add: Apprcciltior tnadc lbr the ycar
Closing Ralance

ii)Reserve for unforeseen losses:
opening Il Iance
,,\dd: Appreciatioir naclt'during lhe ycar

Closing Balance
iii) Building, Fund :

Opcning llalance
AJd: Appropriillion made [,,r lhc J'errr

Closing Balance
iv) Special Assistancc Fund
Opening Balance
Add: Appreciation made for the Year
ClosinB Balance

6(r.50 ],916 66.;O1.9 l6

66.5 0 1,91 6 (r(r.5O1.916

;60.00(

560.OOo

;(,0.(XX)i
;(n).oo0

4 39.1+ l.OO
10{).ooo,o0(

t- l tr.2ltrl,)ol
I t rtrr.tx to.t tt-tu 

I

439,241,OOO519.2;+ I ,OO(l

109.161.i7 ;.r 10el61j- l

at
BDAL

r 09.161.572 709,161,372

123

Asset-n'isc break-up of revaluation surplus is as untler:

Larrd Building
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In accordance with the Industrial policy 19g6. a speciar Assistance Fund (SAF) was created byerstwhile BSB as the prime DFI of the country to provide concessional loans to projects:
a. Based on local innovation and invention of protluct and processesd;
b. IJtilizing locally manulactured capital goods: and
c. For production of capital machinery and other non_traditional items.

N(ttes 201 I
'l'a ka

v) Equity Adiustment Reserve
Opening Balancc
Add: Appreciation ntade for the period
Less: adjustment during the,vear
Closing Balance

vi) Exchange Equalisation reserve
Opening Balance
Add: Addilion/adjustment lbr the vear
Closing Balance

VII) Special reserve
Opening Balance
Add: Appreciation made lbr the perirxl

Less: adiustment during the year
Closing Balance

Special reserve was created by crstwhile IISRS as per
section 29(1) (V) of the Income.lhx Ordinance.l9g4

I I1.5 t 8,2.13 I31.51u.2+l

I

13,206.475

13,21t6.17s 13,206,475

7 5,776,308

1 I 1.5 18.24 l 131,51{.t.241

7t.716,108

71,O41).7 52

75,716,30t4 7a,776.31t8

1 6.4 Contingent Liabiliaties
Letters of guarantee (Note: 16.4.1)
irrevocable letter of credits
Bills lbr collection
Other contin!lent liabilitics
Total

l6.4.lLetters of guarantcc
Acceptancc [or FC guarantee
Acceptance for short term Taka guarantee

r 6(b) Consolidated Retaincd earnings
13angladesh l)evclopmc.nt Banh Limited
IIDBL Securities Limitetl
Total

829,8 54,3 3 5 621,557,57+

696.113.135
1 I l,741.200

696,1r 3.I35 601,8 13,189

694,7 16.893
't,396,242

600.417,1.47
1,J96,242

40.496.159
1 .967.448

12,463,907 36,701,O82

at
124 AOBL

I 43,206.475 Ilt
20ro
Taka

l

-l

I r.,or.sr:.:sv 
l

I 
s.os+.+ t; 

]

I 16.704.()82 
|
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Notcs
2()1I
'l'aka

20l o
Taka

17.

I8

19.

21.

22

Profit & Loss Account
Opcning Balance
Protit during the year
Less: Provision lbr IncomeTax
Less: Provision lbr Dclerccl'[ax
t€lis: Statutory Reserve
Less: CeneralReservc
Less: Building Irund
Less: Dividend to Covcrnrrcnt
Lessi Retaiued Surplus

Interest lncome
lntcrest o11 taka loans
lnterest on aDlount duc
lntcrest orI money al call & short notice
Inlcrest oD terN dcposit
Interest on F.C, A/c. with llangladesh Bank
Intercst on ad\'anccs
lnterest on stall loan
lntcrest o[ Bridge IinaDcing
Intcresl Waiver Reccipt |rom (;ovt.

lnterest on t\ccount wilh Irirst IISRS Mutual Fund

424.\62.896
29.5 2 r.2 l0
40,I13,O14
512.005.63 t

52,i39
/'1.O29.167
69,69 i.a32

59.611.000
1.117 .89 5

1.2(06,790,472 799,A13,247

I .206.7 90.812
1.80 5.7 i 4

799.8.11.287

1.210,59(r,52ft 7q9.81r.247

86r.095.I ]4
(1 70.(X10.(x)0)

( 5,O8 1.9 5 7)
(17.1.t19.(nO)
(160.000,(xx))
{100.000.(D0)

(50.000.(x)0)
11.;9 ). t7 7l

822. ]88.191)
ll lo.o00.(x)o)

l+7.L)37.8641
{t 64.+78.(x)0 )

1j26.6)1.778)
(100.000.(xn)

( 50.000.000)
( l.148,74tt

176,861,959
lo.o;8.7.10
40,l62,OU2

172.r'198,lt51
) 1,61 8

19,924, tt 61
58.I78.8 79

158.,t(x)

I 8la) Consolidated interesl lncome
Birllgladr'slr l\'velul,rnenl tla n li l.inlil('d
BI)lll Se!urilies I-itrrited

Total

lntcrest paid on BorrowinS, Deposit' etc.
lnteresl (m L. C Borro$'ill!l fron GOII

IDlcrest on Borrowiug from ll Bank
Inlcrest (m Deposit at call
Intcrest on F.l). Account
hrlcrest {)n S.ll r\ccount
hterest ()n S'll) Accounl
lnterest o[ Deposil Pension Schemc

Commission. IlxchanSe & Brokerage
Other Irces Colnmissiorr & Charges
Cornmission (D EC./ L.C.
Commission oi uills for ('ollection
Exchange Commission
Brokerage C(rDmission

0ther 0perating lncome
Rent on Bank's Premises
Prolit on Sale of Assets
Technical Flx mination Irees

Legal Anlount & Documentation Chargcs
Miscellaneous Earnings
Management Fee
G.rin or Loss on Re-valuation of EC A/c.
Income from t^T ite off loan accounl

'1,,249.137

22,269,O44
1.300.901

19 6.31 I ,l 78
14. r 5 1.501
7t),514.486

5.002.75 5

2.1r5.267
2l ,li66.982

40.147
66.462.,96
1 3.07 1.7,18

It.l59.662
l. r 9 6.902

Investmenl lncome
Pnrlit ort sale of Shares/Securiites
Dividend on Shiues/Sccurities
Interest otr Dcbertures
lntcrest on BoIId

I 5 t,021.988
161.285.7 42

7,846.955
39.570,37s

67i.117.r52
147.I t6. 128

1 2,51 I .106
).7 61.93 2

341,294
2.64r.656
3,877,r5()
2.+67,853

10.017.5I I

63r.792
79 5.9 )7

2. ) 19.4 39
462.5 9 8

21.17 2.O17

127.n1,1.148
-l.l91.5 9 -l
1.609.519

896,7I I
I 6.0Ii9..1l0

5(X).OOo
4,6 50,221r

166..1.19.081

322,323,9311

1 0.1. 5 04.0 6 2
291.2-7

1.554.7r7
212.166

6,6 3 9,916
250.000
5 20,54l

i /-.387 .+41
t7t.llto,l25

22(a) Consolidated other operating income
Bangladesh l)evekrpme[t Bank Limited
Bl)BL Securities Linited
Total

322,321.9 30
21.000

at
125BDAL

322,346,911) 1 71 .3 80,12 s

20.
,11!,o9l,oq6 l112ll,l!{

-]9lJn,o6o ::!11!4!l!:

t9.r47.4A4 28,581.80 3

17] .38(l,l2i
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Salaries & Allowances
Salary and Allowances
Bank's co[tribution to Emplo]ees pll
Slafl House Rcnt
Payroll'l.axes
StalT overtime AllowaDccs
Ernployccs Gratuity & pensior
Stall wellare lircilitics
Stall edu.atirrt expcnses
Fcstivalbonu$
IDCcnti|c borrrrs tl i.2 )

23.1 Employces Gratuily & pension

20t I
'l'aka

201o
I'aka

Notcs

2.1Ii.1t9.440
l lr.8l9

l.-tot.5l5
I3.I0+.6.1]

10.565.510
2{)1,ti9i,79-z

s.6-l t.8;o
519,2 I t

-1.1.9I5.0-l.l
+{).500.00()

2s()-81r.,LT1
373].f 

I

1.064.19t
9,494.49l
lJ. 1 82.7I9

396.397,0i6
1 1 .80 7.78 i

l6r.81l
t6, i86.842
I1.000.000

less: \lanaqin!t I)irector/ChirI Eiccutit,e,s renluDeritlion
516.7 2j.ta61

(1, 71-1, 5 71
737.711.719

t7l-2.600
54+,Ol 1.291 737.011.1a.)

As pcr valuation report of Bangladesh shilpa llank submittcd bI,AHMED & AKHTER, chartered AccountaDts. a shortfallol profi-\ron t.r' lhe cmph,)ees grutuily ri ncn\t(,n lurrd <r,rod ,i ff. ; fq,9 if.tr,o ir\ r,n ,l l)c.rmb(,r j{()9. The ab,)veshorllall r ould he pror id.d tbr irgaiu\t inei,mc irr firc vear, ;,s p". de,.isiori ,,i rlrc ttourrl ,rl l)irccr,,rs in r,r.""iirg il"fa ,,,l0 l22l)l0 r\ccordingly Tk.25 crore has becn pnN'ided foi in tt" u..,ir,r,, during 2(,lo aldTk.6 crore lras becnpr(tvided durilrg thc .urrcnt vcar. The renlaining arnounl n ili b" p.uviJ"a- i,. au.ing tt 
" 

u""t ttr."" 1.u.. ,i6rrg;,i 1, ,tr"liahilitics ol rhL' resp('ctive vear
Incentive Bonus
Provision for ilcentive bonus has been provicled li)r in thc accounts in accorclancc wilh circular letter no. l]cD 1,)61 ]/10-l149 dated l0 Mat, l9 75 issued b1, Banglaclesh Bank.

2l(a) Consolid ted Salary & Allowanccs
Bal glaclesh Detelopritenl llank l,iInilecl
Ill)lll, Sccuritics Limitcd

2+ Rent. Taxcs, lnsurance, Lighting, etc.
Rcrlt (t Propert], Ta\es

Electricity Lighl & Gas
[nsurance

24. Legal expcnses
l,egal & Docurnentiltion Charges
Proli,ssional Charges

2(t Postage, Tclegram & Telt'phone
Poslage & lblegram
Telepholl(r,l-ocirl & i runkcall

27 Stationary, Printing & Advcrtisement
PriDling & Stalionar\,
r\dvcrtiscmcnt

(b) Consolidated Auditor ftcs
Ilangladesh Devcloprrrcllt IlaDk Limitcd
lll)BL Securities l,tmitcd

2<) Depreciation & Rep irol Bank's Assets
l)eprcciatirrl ol lixed assets
Rcpair & ntitilltcnanac oI bank's properties

1 7.5 94.191
6.958.5r2
\.12t,9 57

t\orc-l ll 5,1.1.01 1.19l
1.087. i62

7 37,OI1.t J9

;I;,O98.(,t5

27.976.66()

1 . I 7t,070
rJ. 1 l5,1I 1

9.l08.28l

952,941
4.528,847

9. I 19,969
-1.+96.190

1s.965.-152
27(a) Consolidated Stationary, printinB & Advertisement

Ban gladesh Dt'reloprnenl llank Lillrited
IlDBl, Securities l,imil.d
Total

28, Director l'ees
Each dire( tur is paid I k.;.t){ }t) p(,r nlcctinB per ir(endi )( c

28 (a) Consolidated Director Fces
Bangladesh Dr'\clopDtent Bank l.iDriteci I \ote_l li I
BDBL Securities Limitcd

1;.96;.+i2
9r, ]68

11,61 6. r ;9

l6,o 5 6,It20 I 1.616. I 59

r. i sl.+(xl

t,50;,195

l.st;. i-t0

:i-2()1.S;;

1.u57.120

18.0.19.1 ]5
24.78L156

Ar

] 8.1.500
10.(xx)

126

+2 lt to.+91

BDBI.

737,lJ,l,t19

9,41t.{)42
9.061.177
2, t 11,8 14 

]

_ 2a,69!.t_s3

I lrrr,rit]
I r.:a;,xr z 

]

2,601,770

I54.li99
) z.tot.qlz
_ a15!'1o6

11,6t6,159

_- _1,4!1,72 r

Trr.l;&+;lI r,8o6.ee7 
l

1, i8+.+00
I _20,99 5

.199,(J( )0

299,OOO

_10.60l.; |7
L_:z;.!!!f r.o

15,970,O97



29(a) Consolidated Depreciation & Repairol Bank'sAsscls
llanglad|shDevclolrrnHrllBirrlkLirrril(d r\rtle-l(')
lJDBl,Securlties Li ited

I)] tI] II ANNUAL RTPORT 2011

20r I
'I'akar

20to
Taka

4i,971\.O97
9.200

4l.s 10.+91

15,979,297 {2,n30,+91

Notes

30

10.1

ll

Other Er?enfiture
Repairs of rental property
Entcrtainment
llonation & subscriPtion
Corporate social responsibilitY
Sundries
llooks and periodicals
Lunch Subsidv
llusiness cleveiopment expenditure
Erpenditure in miDor assets

Stafl training expenses
l,iveries & unilbrnr
l,ocal conve,Ya[ces
Staff medical facilitics
'lL\/l)A & conve,\,ances
I\,[otor crlr rurrning expe[ses
Staff bus lacilitics
Honorarium
llranch Opcnitrg ExPeDse

Othcr expenditure
Stock exchange charges
Security Service
lnterest waivcd
Preliminary experditure writtten-off (30.1)

7 ).136
1..2 I7.08 2
2.r4+.415

5.12 J.O94
14 7.491.l

2 6.86 7.6 5( )

1,655.319
10.2.2 5

).990.421)
719.919

2.)97 .91 |
1.199.r6l
L716.29|
6.969.8,11

10.9 7 5.21 1t

L41tt,12,+
6.7tt 7.18( )

1 lr't,42 5

625.138

ra1,897,902

It was decided by the ]loard to nmortize the preliDi[ar]' cxpenditure oI Bl)Bl' amounting'l

Hence an amount of'l'k. ] C)0l.'110 have beelt amortizecl for l0l I '

Trt.lol

!(xa) Consolidatcd Othcr Ir.pcnseli
Ilarrghd|sh l)('rel,rpm('rrl Bilnk l.imit( d,,,''"' J"'
BDBI, Secu tics Limite(l

u4.1i97.902
I19,100

'k.5,709.,1lo iD three ycars

n5.2I7.O02 77,715,31)l

l2(a) Consolidated Closing Cash & C:rsh Equivalenl
Banglaclesh l)eveklpnlenl llanh l,imitcd l[otc- i2)
BDIIl, Serurilies l,initcd

ll. Earningspcr Share (EPS)
al .\ttribut l,Ie Pro{it lirr the lcirr
b) Nunrttr ol Or.rtstancling Sharcs

Earlrillgs per Share (l'l'S) (ir - bt

l3(a) Consolidated [arning Pcr Share(CEl'S)
a) ,,\ttributable I'rolit lor 1he yeitr
bl Nunrller ol Otltslanding Shares

tiarnings pcr Shilre {llt'S) (a - tr)

Provision lbr Loans and Advances & other Investments
Provision for Loan & Advances
For unclassificd Loans
For classiiiecl Loans
Other Provisionl
Offllalance Shccl Iten1s

l ,cstme rt in Sharcs
Olhers

Closing Cash & Cash Equivalent
Cash iu hand
Balancc ivith llangladcsh llank(lncludillg ll'oreign Currencics)

Balancc held with Other Banks
Monel'at call& short notice

2.+OO.OOO

I6. i.l9.512
I ] 5.210.408

4.609, t 10,;10
)lo.o7 2.231

1.400.0(x )

s.293.790. i 58 5 .42.1,9-16.9 8 4

686.0r1.177
,10,000,(x)0

6.t4.45o.516
,10.0()0.000

5.200.922.680
92.867.678

687.978,ti-2;
,10.(X)0.000

6.14..1 5 t). 5 -U 6
40.0(x),000

EarningsperSharc(lips)hasbeencalculittedinaccordanccrvilh'BangladeshAccountingStandard(BAS)-3IEarnings
p* S-t?ii'rll,f,i.n fras been shown tniireJace of Prolit & Loss Account. This has bcen calculated by dividing the basic

lainings by tne weighted average number o[ ordinary shares outstallding during the ycar'

at

1t5.2tr5
i.r-9'>.7).7
).779.791

41 0,0( Xl
6,509.7136

2l9.iri8
2 5.0 5 7.1( X)

1.768, r02
5.071

4.49 J,149
1.227.1,76
4.4 r1.157

u9 ].l9l
5.648.69 tl
8. t91.6 78

10..159.o 71
1,020,7.10

210.tt62
2,1 17.093
2. ti 2 7.5-Z 5

974.41t
1.903,4r0

ADBL

t 6.

127

I

I 
77,71s rol 

]

2.+OO,OOO

l;.I t;.o;u
27 7 .t3 37 .9eq

4.8 t 9,bX1.ht{+ 
]

ltxr.07l.2 ]I
129p322,68o . 1.12!9+6C!+

5 ,41,1.9 4 6.9 u 4

17.15 l6.l I

lz.n
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Bangladesh Development Bank Limited
Highlights on the overall activities of the Bank

Annexure - C

6,612,500,0(x)

i ).7 a,'1,

)

3

;
6

1

E

1 Paid up Capital 4,O00.000.000 4.000.000,0(x)
Totirl Capital t4,863,77 6.956 t5.637.252.156
CapitalSur lus / (l)eflcit 6,-]01,500.000
lbtnlAsscts 28.[147,656.363 27.518.805.883
'lbtal Deposits 1.706,790,9U5 t,25,1,01tt.194
Total Loans and Advances 10,046.075.415 9.906.002,lo2
Total Contingent Liabilitics and Commitments 829.{J54.33s 627,557,571
Credit Dcposit Ratio ('(t j.+8.4tt,/o 168.9l'X,

c) Perctn ol classified loans st total loans and advances 10.8 6 11. l1
1o l'rolit altcr Tax an(l Pro\,ision 6tt6.oI1.t77 644.450.526
11 Amount of Classifed Loans during thc l. lo7.(x)7.(xlo 1.101.672.0(x)
1l I)rovisiorrs ('lassilied l.oans 1,641,112.O56 |,395,742.486

l'rovision Surplus / (Delicit) 569,657 ,422 2ti0.921.114
1+ Cost of Fund ('/.) 8.04% 8.91'X,
15 Interest Ear Assets 11,725,290,740 11,461,600,000
t6 Non-interest Earnin g Asscts 17.722.366.223 I6.055.-205.8sl
t7 Return on Investment (ROI)(,L ) 12.82%
1S Return on Assets (RoA)(,/o ) 2.1t1"/o
79 lncornc lrom Investmcnts ,6t.7 27 .060 8)7.929.778
20 liarning pcr Share t7.15
tl Net Income per Share 77.15 l6.ll
2). l'rice Irarning llatio N/A N/A

I
BDBL,ro 

]]

SI

na! Particulars 2fJ11
(Taka)

2010
(Taka)

I h.l t
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I}DI}L SECUIIITIES T,IMITEI)
Stalemcnl ol' trinancial l)osition

As on ] I Drcc6[s1, 21;1 1

Auditor's Report
To the Shareholders of BDBL Securities Limited

We have audited the accompanving linancial statements of BIIBL Sccuritics Limited which comprise thestatement of Financial l)osition as on I 1 December. 201 1 and the relatcd Statcment of Comprehensive
Income' Statenent of Changes in Equity and statement of Cash Fkrws lbr thc pcriod tiom 2 3 May. 2011to ]1 l)ecember' 2011 and a summal'| ol significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Managemcnt Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

N'{anagement is responsiblc lbr the preparation and lirir presentation of these financial statemcnts inaccordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standirds (tsFRS) and lbr such intcrnal control asmanagc'ment determines is necessary to cnable the preparation of financial statements that are liee from
matcrial misstatement, whether due to fraud or crror.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibilitv is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with 13angladcsh Stantlards on Auditing. Those standards require that we compllr
\^'ith ethical requirements antl plan antl pcrform the audit to obtai, reasonable assurance about whethcr
the financial statcmcnts are liee lrom material misstatcment.

An audit involve's perlbrming procedurcs to obtain audit evidence about the amounts:rnd disclosures inthe frnancial statcncnts. The procetlures sclected depenti on the auditor,s judgment including lhe
asscssnlert of the risks of material misstatemcnt of the financial st:lternents, *hJth". due to liautl ,rerror' In making those risk assessments. the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity,s
preparation and lair presentation of the linancial statcmcnts in order to design audit proccdurcs thlt arc
appropriate in thc circumstances, but not for the purposc of cxpressing an opinion on the cffectivencss.l
the cntit\"s internal control. An.audit also includes evaluating thc, appiopriaieness of accountir.lg policics
uscd and the reasonableness of accounting estimates madc \ management, as well as cvaluating thc
overall presentation oI thc financiarl statemcnts.

We belicve that the audit evidence we have obtainetl is sufficicnt antl appropriate to provide :r basis lor our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion. the financial statements referred to above givc a true and fair view of the financial position
of BDBL Sccurities Lin.rited as on 31 December. 201 1. and ol its financial performance and its cash flows
for the pcriod from 23 trilay' 20lt to l1 Deccmber, 2011 in accordance with Bangladcsh Financial
Reporting Standards and comply with the Companies Act. 19 9.1. the Securities and Exc'hange Act, I99 3,
the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987. conditions for Registration issued by the Securities and
Exchange Commission and other applicable laws anci regulations.

.at
,r, 

l]

BDBI.



ttl E ts II ANNUAL RIPORT 2011 :.-

We also report that:

(a) our examination and checking of records, relevant books of accounts, registers, schedules and

financial statements were sufficient to enable us to form an informed and assessed opinion on the

authenticity and accuracy of the financial statements:

(b) we have obtained all the information. explanations and documents as required by us:

(c) the company's management has lollowed rclevant provlsions of laws and rules in managing the

affairs of the company. Proper books of accounts. records and other statutory books have been

properly maintained;

(d) the statement of linancial position and the statcment of comprehensive income are in agreement

with the said books of account maintained by the'company and examined by us: and

(e) the expenditure incurred and payments made were for the purpose of the company's business for

the period.

sd/-
ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants

{

Dhaka.
27 [4arch.2012

.at
BOBL
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B

BDBL SECURITIES LIMITED
Statement of Financial Position

As on 3I Dccember, 2Ol I

Noles
l'a ka

sd/-
ACNABIN

Chartcred Accountants

ASSETS
Non-Currcnt Asscts
l'ropcrt1,. I)lant and l]quiprDert
J\,lembership ar c(,st tl)Sl d. CSli,
Total Non-Current Asscts
Deferred Expcnditure
l)reliminary Expenses

Current :\ssets

Cash & Banli Balancc
Other Current Assets
r\dvance lncomc Tax

Total Current Asscts
Total Assets

IQUITY & LtAI]ILITIES
Iiquity
Share Capilal
Rctained int ontc

Total tsquit-".'

Liabilities
Non Currcnl Liabilities
Currcnt Liabilities
I'a1.able to l3l)Bl
Othcr Currcnt l,irrbilities

Total Liabilitics
Total Equitl, & Liabilities

sd/-
Director

Dhaka,
27 [trarcb.2Ol2

sd/-
Chief Lxccut ive Officcr (C[O)

)
1

;

6

7

li

9

10

'l'he anncxed notes form an integral part of this stirtenent,l Financial position.

sd/-
Director

This is thc Statement ol Financial l)osition relerred to in our separatc report of even date.

134

ri2,801
ti.6u0,0(x)

4,762,801

390.92 5

220.0(x)
94,709,392

103,863,1 I8

1(X).0(X).0(x)
1.967.418

l0 I ,967,448

[rrsr,z6rn I| 1.62r.714 )

1,602.88 l
)92.787

r,895,670
ro3,863,1l8

AL
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BDBL SECURITIES LIMITED
Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the period from 23 May, 2Ol I to 3l December' 2Ol I

t,tris l

Amount in
Taka

t,ti0 5,71"1

I l.( x )t)

3,a28,711

1,658.025
2,77(J,649

203.241

.967,4+tl

Notcs

Income:
(rperating Incomc

Non Operating Income
lntercst on F'ixcd Dcpt.rsit

[,] isct'llancous Incotne

Total Income

Less : 0perating Expenditure:
Salary & Allownces
Printing & Stationar).
Bntertainmenl
Local Conveynance
Director Fee

Comrnittec L'ee

Stamp & Noting Charge

Honorariunt
Excisc Dut1,

lnterior I)ccoration Consultency Fee

,;\dvertiscment for'I'entler
l'raveling
Legal Expenses

Depreciation
Audit Fees

[,{embcrship Transfer Fce

tr,[iscellirneous Expenses

Total Operating ExPenditure
Net Profit Before Tax
l,ess: Provision for Taxation for the Period

Retained Income for the Period

11

I

Thc annexctl noles lirrn an integral part 0t this Sttrtetllcnt of CotnprhensiYc lucome.

sd/-
Director

Dhaka,
27 l/.arc};.,2Ol2

sd/-
Director

sd/-
Chief lltecul ivc Olficer (CEO)

This is the Statemcnt ol Comprchensivc lucomc relcrred t0 iu our scparate report oI cven datc.

sd/-
ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants

,at

1,r)lt7.362
61.153
62,u86

Ltt66
120.995

I7,00t)
11,rJ95
10.000
10,000

102,(ruo
30.015
19.154
13, 100
9.200

10.(xx)
19,700
29.299

BDAL

I 
13s

t,
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BDBL SECURITIES LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows

For the period from 23 May, 20l1 to 3l December' 2Ol I

I|] IN II ANN{JAL RIPORT 2011

.\rn()unl in
'l'al<a

Notcs

a, Cash Flows from OperatinS, Activities
Interest income received

tr4iscellaneous income rcceived

Rccor.ery of Advance

Cash Ilorrowed fbr Bank A/C opening

Arlvance paymenl for operalillS expens('

Payment of advance tax on interest

Paymcnt ol cxcisc duty
Cash Payment for printiltg & Stationary

Cash paymcut for operating expense

Payment for rcgistration. fees & e1c.

Bank chuge

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities

b. Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Paynerlt to BDBL for membership purchase (l)SE & CSE)

Paymcnt to Dhaka Stock Exchangc (llSE)for I\'lembership trausfer

Pavment to Chittagong Stoch Exchange (DSE) lbr Mcmbcrship transler

Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities
c. Cash f'lows from Financing Activities

Procecds liotn issue of shares

Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Nct surplus in cash & bank balancc lbr thc pcriod (a+b+c)

Cash & hank barlturce at begintring ol thc pcriod

Cash & balance at end of the period

2.200.000
2 3,000

tJ46

1.(n0
(r 6,(xxr)

(220.000)
(10.000)

(164,008)

1266.200),
(80,000)

(960)

1.167,678

(56.00.(xx))
(15.00(x)0)

( 1 5.00,000)
(86,OO,OOO )

I00.0(x).()00
l00,ooo,ooo

92,t167,678

at
BOBL
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BDBL SECURITIES LIMITEI)
Notes to the Financial Statement

For the period from 23 May, 2Ol I to I1 December, 2Ol I

l. Backgroundinformation

l.I About the company

"llDBL Securities Limited (BSL) is a subsidiary company of Bangladcsh Development Bank
Ltd (BDBL) situated at BDBL llhaban (Level-16). 12, Kanvan Bazar. Dhaka_l215. BSL is
constitutcd by acquiring and laking ovcr membership No. 20 ol Dhaka slock Exchange Ltd.
theld by erstwhile Bangladesh shilpa Rin Sar-rgastha now BI)BL) and membership No.7g of
chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. (held by erstwhile Bangladcsh Shilpa Bank now BDBL)

Bangladesh Bank approved the formation of the saicl companlr on 11 January. .2011 and
thereafter, approval for raising paid up capital was accordeil b5, Securities & Iixchangc
commission on 03 April, 2011. After completion of all regulatory requirements, the
company n,as incorporatcd on 2 3 Ma1,, 20i 1 r,r.ith the Rcgistrar of Joint Stock Companics &
Firms (RISC). 1'he Rcgistrar of Joint Slock Clompanies & Firms has issuecl Certilicate ol
Iucorporation and Ccrtilicate of Commencement of business in favour of BSL on 2 3 N,Iay.
201 

.l 
. The vcndor's agrecment has becn signed on 1 7 fuly. 2011 betwcen the BDBL and

tsSL for transfer of membcrship of DSE & CSE.

It is worthwhile to mention here that the Board of Directors ol' Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.
a1 its 6 l9th meeling held on 2 5 October, 201 1 approved the transfer of the DSE share (DSE
membership#2O). Slock broker and Stock dealer license has bcen issued by the Securities &
Exchange Commission ort 18 January, 2012. The company is expected to start its business
soon alter completion of formalities with Central Depository llanglaclesh Ltd. (cDBL). on
the othcr hand. tsSL rryill start trading under Chiltagong Stock ljxchange after the transfer
ol the cSE share (CSE mernbership#7S) and getting requisite approval of SEC. 'fhe
company is expected to provide a high level of professional and personalized services to its
clients by maintaining strong moral and ethical practices and eft'ective presence in the
capital market."

1.2 Activities and oblectives of the company

The principal activities and obiectives of the company are as follows:
(i) Tcr act as a mcmber of stocli exchangc and of over-the-L:ountcr markets, to provide

brokcragc senrices for buying and selling securities listed with stock exchange and
provide brokcrage services to the investor:

(ii)To carry on the business of dealers in the stocks, shares. securities, debentures, etc.

at
138

BDBL
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2. Significant Accounting Policies

2.I Basis of presentation of ffnancial statements

The following underlying assumptions. measuretnent base, Iaws, rules, regulations and

accounting pronouncements have been considered in preparing and presenting the

flnancial statements:

Going Concern:
Consistency;
Ar:crual:
Historical Cost Convention:
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standard (BF'RS):

Securities and Exchange Rules' 1987.
The Company act, 1994 etc.

2.2 Property, Plant & Equipment and Depreciation

Property. Plant and Equipment are statetl at cost less accumulated depreciation as per

Bar-rgladesh Accounting Standard(BAS)-1 6.

Depreciation is charged on Property. Plant and Equipment from the date of the assets put

into use. The methocl and rates of depreciation are as under :

Assets Method

Building/Premises Reducing Balance

Furniture & Fixturcs Reducing Balance

Electric/Gas lnstallation Reducing Balance

Cornputers, and Oflice Equipment Straight Line

Motor Cars. other Vehicles Straight Line

2.3 Cash FIow Statement

The cash flow statement has been preparetl in accordance with the Bangladesh Accounting

Standard (BAS)-7 "Cash Flow Statement" and cash flow from the operating activities has

been presentecl uncler direct mcthod as prescribed by Securities ancl Exchanges Rules. 19 it 7.

2.{ Preliminary Expenses

Expenses incurred fbr ilrcorporation of the company i.e. preliminary expenses have been

det'erred and will be amortized/written off over a period of fivc years upon commenccment

of operation of the comPanY.

2.5 Related Party Disclosure

As per Bangladesh Accounting Standards (llAS)-24, "Related Party Disclosure"' parties are

cor-lsidered to be rclated il one of the parties has the ability to control the other party or

exercise signilicanl inf]uencc over the othcr party in making linancial and operating

decisions. The company carried out transactions in thc ordinary course of business on an

arm's length basis at commercial rates with related parties.

2.6 General

Figures appearing in these accounts have been rounded off to the nearest Taka'

Rate
2.50"/,,
10u1,

20,'l
)or'/,

20n/,

at
ADBL
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Amount in
Taka

3.OO Property, Plant and Equipment
Cost
Opcning balancc
Add: Addition during thc l,car

Less : Accumulated Depreciation
Opening balancc
Add: Chargcd durirg thc vcar

Written Dorvn Value
A schedule ol Property, plant and Equiprncnt is given in Anrcxure-lJ.

4.O0 Mcmbership at cost (DSE & CSE)
Pavment to lll)Bl lor membership purchase (l)SE& CSEI

PaYrnent to Dhaka Stock Erchangc (DSE) for mernbersltip transfer
Paynrent lo Chiltagong Stock lixchange (CSti) for rnemtrcrship translcr
Pat,ment Ior registration. Iecs & ctc.

5.OO Preliminary Expenses:
Registration & Filling F'ees

Conscrt [,'cc for Raising Capititl
Stantp Fee

Professional Fees

Account No.
SND A/c. # 05

SND A/c. # 1090-J9 7 t4 7-00I
cD# 1090- 19 7147-041

Irl)R # ,(xxl02 5o

92.001
92.O() r

9.l Oo

9,.2{X)

5 6.(X).0{ )0

1.;(x).000
1.5(x),0(x)

s ( ).000
8,6rio,ooo

2.10. I2 5

6;.OOo

10.600
7;.0(x )

390,92s

10.89t.671J
2.50o
2.50o

81,9 70.000
.)2,867.67a

6.OO Cash & Bank Balancc
Bank and Branch Name
Bangladesh l)elelirpurent Bank Limilcd, Kantan Bazar Branch
tFl('llank Ltd. Stock Iixchange tiranch
IFIC llank l,td. Stock Exchange Ilranclr
Bangladesh I)cvelopment Bank Limited Kantan Bazar llranch

7.OO Othcr Current Assets
Intcrcst rccciYablc on Irl)R
Advance

ll.OO Capital
Authori d Capitirl
5.000.0[)0 ordilirrv slrares ol l'k.1(X)cach

Su

1.00O.000 ordinirry sllares ol 'fk.1(X) each

1.6( ) 5. 7l +
1.600

1.621.71+

5(X).O(X) ,o0o

r ollJloo,oqo

No. of shares

Sharc holclirr lion is as utrder:
Namc of the Sharehoklers
1. Bangladesh Development Bank Limited
2. Mr. Niaz Rahim
l. Mr Krishibid Moshiur Rahman (Humayun)
4. Mr. A. M. Khan Choudhury
5. Mr. M. A. Bari Chowdhury
6. Mr Abdur Rahim Khan
7. Mr. Udoy Kumar Bhakat

'Ia ka
999.99+ 99.999.400

100
100
100
i00
100
100

1

l
l
I

I
I

at
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r\mount in
Taka

9.OO Payable to BDBL
Salary & Allowanccs
Preliminarv Lxpenses

Conrputer llquipmerlt
l\,[iscellaneous

10.O0 Other Current Liabilities
Provision [0r Taxati(xr
VAl.deducted at source
Source Tax Pa1'ablc

.Audit lee payablc
Othcr Payable

I 1.00 Interest ()n Fixed Deposit
lnterest rcciedvecl on llrecl deposil

Aticl :Intcrcst accrued on lixed clcposit

1,087.162
I9 0.9.2 5

92,(X)1
32.59 5

l.602.l il

2 0 l. .l.t r
47 ,t)16
I I.5 l0

3 0,( x)t)
1 .O00

292,747

2.200,(xx)
r.605.714

t.80 5.7 I {

72,02.883

\ature of Transaction Relalionship Taka

Pyablc for Salary & allownces for employees

Prcliminarl, expenses

Computer equipment

Miscellaneous expenses

Parcnl Conpanl' 1,087,162

190.9 2 5

91.(x)1

32,a95

5.600.0(x)

.at
BDBL

ll 'o'

R(lated Party Disclosurt's
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Four new Branches opened by the Bank in different places
I

Board of Directors and MD of the Bank in
Eranch opening ceremony at Narayanganj

1I' ,'
The Managing Director is giving inaugural speech
in Khatunganj Branch

#*tnlnffim.ggfifrdu
{ErfreqFfl? Es ErcI{{

I ,-)

The Honourable lndustries lvlinister Mr. Dilip Barua seen in
the ope_ning ceremony of Khatunganj Brdnch with the
Board of Directors and MD of the Ba-nk 

'

#dtnftq.r,.ffiffif,ffiFrftdu
qFrqfin 6tg rtFtRr irs BcrtFFt

.}

15 r,;. :eri(effi
arFi,tE$aFeEkqrfr

&,8
J/" .,

r r,E 'I: {r5c!Ell
, :lnlcrt

\ar

Barrister Sheikh Fazle hJur Taposh. MB inaugurated open-
ing of Elephant Road Branch with Board ofbirectors'and
MD ofthe Bank

#<tqqmmfiArt'sqll}rfe nTrtlT qrsB6{K-{
{' fratq,qo)) 8t Trcr{,!-{ qrSrc.c+ic crtc,nrEr{@r.qllrfi.R{frt

, 'r -: D

at

Z

The Honourable lndustries Minister Mr. Dilip Barua seen in the opening ceremony of Ashuganj Branch with the Board of
Directors of the Bank

I
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-
A partial view of a Board Meeting A meeting of the Board! Executive Committee

held in Head Office
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BDBL

Second Annual General Meeting of 201 1 of the Bank held on June 26, 201 2 in Bank's Head Office
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ugrulationil 0nli

A cheque ofTk. 5.00 crore as dividend handed over by the Board of Directors of BDBL to the
Honourable Finance Minister of the people s Republic of Bangladesh

nk Ltd.
I

, ft
i

The Managing Director of Bank along with other executive officers are seen in inaugural ceremony of
Bank's online banking services
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A picture of Orientation Program of newly appointed Officers and Senior Officers

a

!r t iF r nf}d.r'tl -r<*ri ' -. c{r fit

Newly appointed Senior Officers attended Foundation Training Course in BIBM

--4
]}I I,I I]ANX LTO

C,

Lt
The Managing Director of the Bank giving speech

in the General Banking Training Course
-A Training Course on Anti Money Laundering held in the

Training lnstitute of BDBL

I

T ryr{
-

BDBf

The Managing Director delevering speech in BIBM An Workshop held on 5ME Financing
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Perlormance Review Meeting,L

A partial view ofthe meeting ofthe BDBL
Securities Limited

eGi

rt:

The Managing Director giving speech and the Board of Directors of the Bank exchanging views in the
Performance Review Meeting of the Bank

T- lr

A chemical pro.iect financed by BDBL

Clients are watching online ShareTrading activities

A textile spinning project financed by BDBL

l

II
A textile weaving and kniting project financed by BDBL

.-i-

1t

a ELevol-7

29 ortob€r 2011, t0.00 a.m.
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A Sweater project financed by BDBL
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BDBL financed Service lndustries

7 a
,'I

t
=

-.-'

An Eye Care Foundation financed by BDBL The Managing Director inagurated a VIP Coach

Service financed bY BDBL

71

Financial assistance and winter cloths (Quilts) distribution program as a part of CSR activities of the Bank

The officers including staff of the Bank paying homage and offering floral wreaths at the National Martyrs'

,|y1emorial 
in the lnternational Mother Language Day and in the Victory Day

BDBL
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Zonal and Branch Offices
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Green Banking is one of our most prefered areas
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BDBL Bhaban, 12, Karwan Bazar, Dhaka
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BDBL

<R6r(fi 69;r\rT'16{8 <lTsO fr fr&s
BANGLADESH DEVELOPMENT BANK LIMITED

A STATE-OWNED BANK
8, Rajuk Avenue, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh

PABX: 9555 1 51 -59, 956001 4-1 5

Fax:88-02-9562061
Website: www.bdbl.com.bd
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